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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

NOTICE

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 51st Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/s. Budge
Budge Company Limited will be held on Monday, the 16th September, 2024, at 3:00 P.M. through
Video Conferencing (“VC")/ Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statement
of the Company including Audited Balance Sheet as at 31stMarch, 2024, the Audited Profit
& Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date together with
Report of Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon.

To appoint Mr. Ashok Poddar (DIN: 00282924), who retires by rotation and being eligible
has offered himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS :

3.

RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. MANISH PODDAR (DIN: 00283036) AS A MANAGING
DIRECTOR

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 198 read
with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) approval of
the Company be and is hereby accorded to the re-appointment of Mr. Manish Poddar
(DIN:00283036), as a Managing Director of the Company, for a period of 3 (Three) years with
effect from 1st April, 2025 on the terms and conditions including remuneration as set out in
the statement annexed to the Notice convening this Meeting and as recommended by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors
(hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include the Nomination
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

NOTICE (Contd.)

and Remuneration Committee of the Beoard), with liberty to the Board to alter and vary the
terms and conditions of the said re-appointment and/or remuneration as it may deem fit and
as may be acceptable to Mr. Manish Poddar, subject to the same not exceeding the limits
specified under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all act and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to
give effect to this resolution.”

4. APPROVAL OF REMUNERATION OF COST AUDITORS

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force),
the Cost Auditors appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, to conduct the audit
of the cost records of the Company for the financial year ending 31st March, 2024, be paid
the remuneration as set out in the Statement annexed to the Notice convening this Meeting.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient
to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
FOR BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED
sd/-
Place: Kolkata Danveer Singhi
Date: 19th August, 2024 Company Secretary
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

NOTICE (Contd.)

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES

Item No. 3

ACT, 2013

The present term of appointment of Mr. Manish Poddar as a Managing Director would expire on 31st
March, 2025. The Beard at its meeting held on 19th August, 2024, has re-appointed Mr. Manish
Poddar as Managing Director, subject to the approval of members in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting of th Company for a further period of 3 (three) years commencing from 1st April, 2025 on the
following remuneration, perquisites and other terms & conditions as recommended by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee:-

a)

b)

Salary: Rs. 4,00,000 per month for three years.
Perquisite:

House Rent Allowance : The expenditure on furnished accommodation upto Rs.
10,000/- per month or House Rent Allowance of 5% of salary per month in lieu thereof.

Medical Reimbursement: Reimbursement of Medical expenses incurred for self and
family subject to ceiling of one month salary in a year. However, this medical entitlement
can be accumulated for the period of 3 years.

Clubs Fees: Fees of Clubs subject to a maximum of two clubs. No admission and life
membership fees will be paid.

Gratuity: As per Gratuity Act, not exceeding half month salary for each completed year
of services.

Provisions for Car: Free use of Car for official purposes. Use of Car for Private purposes
shall be billed by the Company.

Provision for Telephone: Use of telephone at residence will be provided and it will not
be considered as perquisites. Personal long distance calls shall be billed by the Company.

Earned or Privileged Leave: As per rule of the Company. However, leave accumulated
and not availed of shall not be en-cashed.

Other Terms : Mr. Manish Poddar, as long as he functions as such, shall not be paid any
sitting fee for attending meeting of the Board of Directors or any Committee thereof.
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Mr. Manish Poddar shall not be liable to retire by rotation unless any of the provisions of the Act
requires his retirement by rotation during his tenure as an Managing Director.

Mr. Manish Poddar a Bachelor of Commerce from University of Calcutta and has achieved a landmark
in the Jute Sector. Presently he is acting as an Managing Director of the Company and looking after
all the business operation of the Jute mils.

Mr. Manish Poddar holds 26,47,264 equity shares of the Company.

Pursuant to Section 196, 197 and Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder,
the remuneration payable to Mr. Manish Poddar (DIN: 00283036), being the Promoter Managing
Director along with the other executive promoter Directors of the Company in aggregate may exceeds
of 5% of Net Profits of the Company during coninuance of his terms of appointment.

Besides, as per the provision of section 197(3) and Part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act,
2013 where in any financial year duing the currency of tenure of a managerial persons, a Company
has no profit or its profit are inadequate the the maximum quantum of remuneration as permissible
can be paid to such managerial personnel with due approval of the members by means of special
resolution.

A Statement as per Schedule V (third proviso of section Il of Part ll) in respect of re-appointment
of Mr. Manish Poddar as Managing Director is annexed which forms parts of this explanatory
statement.

Mr. Manish Poddar is Promoter-Director of the Company and managing the state of affairs of the
Company for about three decades. He continues to be at the help of the management of the Company
and associated in its policy making and implementation. He is one of the veteran industrialist and
has a vast knowledge in the Jute Industry in the Country. The Board felt that his association with the
Company for managing whole of the afairs of the Company would definitely contribute in the
performance of the Company and accordingly proposed for his appointment.

Except Mr. Manish Poddar, Mr. Ashok Kumar Poddar, none of the Directors or any key managerial
personnel or their relatives is any way, financially or otherwise directly or indirectly, concerned or
interested in the aforesaid resolution.

The Board recommends the special resolution as set forth in item no. 3 for the approval of the
members of the Company.

The letter of Appointment issued to Mr.Manish Poddar setting out the terms of his appointment is
open for inspection by the memebrs at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours
on all working days except Saturday.
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Item No. 4

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the appointment of M/s.
B. Saha & Associates, the Cost Auditors, to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company
for the financial year ending March 31, 2024 at remuneration Rs. 40,000/- as their Audit fees plus
taxes, if any and re-imbursement of out of pocket expenses.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors needs to be ratified
by the shareholders of the Company in the general meeting. Accordingly, consent of the members is
sought for passing the Resolution as set out in ltem No. 4 of the Notice for ratification of the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending March 31, 2024.

None of the Directors of the Company or any Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any
way, financially or otherwise, directly or indirectly, concerned or interested in the said resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
FOR BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED
sd/-
Place: Kolkata Danveer Singhi
Date: 19th August, 2024 Company Secretary
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

NOTICE (Contd.)

Notes:

1.

In view of the massive outbreak of Covid-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be
followed and pursuant to the Circular No.14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No. 17/2020
dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/
2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and all other
relevant circulars issued from time to time, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM
venue is not required and general meeting be held through video conferencing (VC) or other
audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and paticipate in the ensuing
AGM through VC/OAVAM.

Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the memebrs is not available
for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives
to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes through e-
voting.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned
in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VAC/OAVM will be made
available for at least 500 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large
Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional
Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM
without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for
the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and the Circulars
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05,
2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the
business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an
agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through
electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using
remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by
NSDL.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020,
the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
www.gayatrigroup.co and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency
for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTICE (Contd.)

7. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable proviions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 adated April 08, 2020 and MCA
Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020
and MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021.

THE INTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL
MEETING ARE AS UNDER :-

The remote e-voting period begins on 13th September, 2024 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on 15th
September, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for
voting thereafter. The Members, whose hames appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial
Owners as onh the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 9th September, 2024, may cast their vote
electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the

paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 9th September,
2024.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system ?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consits of “Two Steps” which are mentioned
below :

Step 1 : Access to NSDL e-Voting system

(A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositors and Depository Participants, Shareholders are advised to update
their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below :

Type of Login Method

shareholders

Individual 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
Shareholders https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
holding securities in On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon
Demat mode with under “Login” which is available under “IDeAS’ section, this will prompt
NSDL you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value
added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

NOTICE (Contd.)

Type of
shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities in
Demat mode with
NSDL

2. Ifyou are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is

available at https://eservices.com. Select “Register Online for
IDeAS Portal” or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/
IdeasDirectReq.jsp

3. Visit th e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the

following URL : https://www.evoting.nsdl.com / either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system
is launched, click on the icon “Login® which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number
hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown
on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected
to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote
during the remore e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL

Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for
seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App i available on
" AppStore P Google Play

e
2
Lt

Individual
Shareholders
holding securities in
demat mode with
CDSL

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made
available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication.
The users to login Easi/ Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi
Tab and then user your exisiting my easi username & password.

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see

the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in
progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking
the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the
e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of
all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-
Voting service providers’ website directly.
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Type of Login Method

shareholders

Individual 3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
Shareholders available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login &
holding securities in New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.
Demat mode with

CDSL 4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing

Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available
on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate
the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded
in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be
able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and
also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service

Providers.
Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through
Shareholders your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting

(holding securities in| facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once
demat mode) login | you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL

through their Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Depository Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name
Participants and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting

your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical
issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in Demat mode with NSDL contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022-4886 7000

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in Demat mode with CDSL contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com or contact at toll free
no. 1800 22 55 33
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

NOTICE (Contd.)

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual
shareholers holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in phyical
mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website ?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL : https://
www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2.  Oncethe home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ Section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://
eservices.nsdlcom / with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after
using log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote
electronically.

4. Your User ID detail are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat Your UserIDis:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
demat account with NSDL.
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client
ID is 12****** tehn your user ID is
|N 300***1 2******
b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
demat account with CDSL
For example if your Beneficiary ID is
12rrrrxxxaszrrrx then your user ID is
1 2**************
c) For Members holding shares in EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Physical Form. registered with the company
For example if folio number is 011** and EVEN
is 101456 then user ID is 101456001***
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

NOTICE (Contd.)

8.
9.

Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below :

a)

b)

If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login
and cast your vote.

If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you
need to enter the ‘initial pasword’ and the system will force you to change your password.

How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
pasword’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a pdf file. Open
the .pdf file. The pasword to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account,
last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical
form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password'.

(i) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for
those shareholders whose email id are not registered.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your

pasword:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details / Password?” (If you are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
reguest at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your
PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes

on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDAL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system ?
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7.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you
are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting
period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need
to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”.

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting approprioate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify / modify the
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm”
when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individual, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution / Authority letter etc. with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory (ies) who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer by e-mail to twnklpandey9@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their
Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on “Upload Board
Resolution/ Authority Letter” displayed under “e-Voting” tab in their login.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-Voting website will be disabled upon
five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct pasword. In such an event, you will need to go
through the “Forget User Details / Password?” or “Physicial User Reset Password?” option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders
and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on : 022-4886 7000 or send a request of Ms. Pallavi Mhatre,
Senior Manager at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for
procuring user id and pasword and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions
set out in this notice :

1.

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of
PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
investors. budgebudge @ gmail.com

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16
digit beneficiary 1D), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN
(self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar
Card) to investors.budgebudge @gmail.com If you are an Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login methed explained at step 1
(A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode.

Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@ nsdl.co.in for procuring
user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholers
are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in
order to acces e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMEBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS
UNDER :-

1.

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned
above for remote e-voting.

Only those Members / shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility
and have not casted thir vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility
for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-Voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS
UNDER :

1.

Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the
NSDL e-Voting system. Members may acces by following the steps mentioned above for
Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM’
placed undcer “Join meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on
VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in
Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

members who do not have the User ID and Pasword for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID
and Password may retrive the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in
the notice to avoid last minute rush.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

Further Shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to
avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions
in advance mentioning their name demat account number / folio number, email id, mobile
number at investors.budgebudge @ gmail.com. The same will be replied by the company suitably.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions as a speaker at the Meeting
may pre-register themelves by sending a request from their registered e-mail address mentioning
their names, DAP ID and Client ID/folio number, PAN and mobile number at between 13th
Sepetember, 2024 9:00 a.m. (IST) and 15th September, 2024, 5:00 p.m. (IST). Only those
Shareholers who have pre-registered themelves as a speaker will be allowed to express their
views / ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number
of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM.

Shareholders attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

Statement as per Schedule V (third proviso of Section Il of Part Il) of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of remuneration payable by the Company having no profits or inadequate
profits.

General Information :
i.  Nature of industry : Manufacturing of Jute Products.

ii. Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production : Not Applicable it is
an existing Company since 1973.

iii. Incase of new Companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project
approved by financial institutions appearing in the prospectus : Not Applicable.

iv. Financial performance based on given indicators :
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

(Rs. in Lakhs)

31.03.2024 31.3.2023 31.3.2022
Turnover (Gross) : 22,400.10 29780.80 22,171.02
Net Profit/(Loss) 424.26 275.41 16.95

v. Foreign investments or collaborations, if any: No investment is made by the Company
during financial year 2023-24.
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 51st Annual Report together with the Audited Annual

Accounts of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2024.

(Rs. in lakhs)

Financial Results FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

Particulars Amount Amount

i. Turnover 22400.10 29780.80

ii. Other Income 482.00 686.38

iiii. Total Revenue 22882.10 30467.18
iv. Profit/Loss Earnings Before Interest, Depreciation,

Taxation and Amortization(EBIDTA) 1999.67 1401.62

V. Finance Cost 1017.5 743.61

vi. Depreciation 540.9 520.77

Vii. Profit/ Loss before Taxation (PBT) 441.27 137.24

viii.  Taxincluding Deferred Tax 17.01 (138.17)

iX. Profit/ (Loss) after Taxation (PAT) 424.26 275.41

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND OPERATIONS

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of jute products. Production during the
year was 24,307 M/T compared to 27,485 M/T in the previous year which is lower by 11.56% than
last year as the demand was lower in the second half of the year. The Company has rented out its
warehouses for generation of regular rental income and in the current year the Company has earned

a sum of Rs. 398.55 lakhs as rent.

The Company during the year has made a net profit of Rs.424.26 lakhs compared to net profit

of Rs. 275.41 lakhs in the previous year.
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

BOARD’S REPORT (Contd.)

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

During the year, there was no change in the nature of business of the Company and the Company
continues to concentrate on its existing business.

DIVIDEND

The Board has not recommended any dividend on equity shares of the Company for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2024 to conserve the resources for further Capital investment.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any Deposits from public within the meaning of section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. No amount on
account of principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the
balance sheet.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE

The Company has not transferred any amount in the general reserve for the financial year under
review.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements of your Company have been prepared in accordance with IND AS issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India for the financial year 2023-24 as applicable to the
Company. The estimates and judgments relating to the Financial Statements are made on a prudent
basis, so as to reflect in a true and fair manner, the form and substance of transactions and
reasonably present the Company’s state of affairs, profits and cash flows for the year ended 31st
March, 2024.

SHARE CAPITAL

The issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of your Company is Rs. 6,38,21,510 (Rupees Six
Crores Thirty Eight LacsTwenty One Thousand Five Hundred Ten) divided into 63,82,151 equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid up.

Your Company has not issued any equity shares, equity shares with differential rights, Sweat
equity shares, Employees’Stock Options and did not purchase its own shares. Hence there is no
information to be provided as required under Rule 4(4), Rule 8(13), Rule 12(9) and Rule 16(4) of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and Section 62 of the Companies act
2013, respectively.
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

BOARD’S REPORT (Contd.)

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH &DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information related to conservation of energy, Research & Development, technology absorption,
foreign exchange earnings and outgo as required under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in the Annexure — ‘A’ as
attached hereto and forming part of this Report.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
i) Director - Retirement by Rotation:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152(6) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Ashok Poddar (DIN:00282924), Director of
the Company, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-
appointment.

The Executive and non-executive Directors have also made necessary disclosures to the extent
as required under the provisions of section 184(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable.

i) Whole time- Key Managerial Personnel (KMP):

There is no change in the Key Managerial Personnel during the year. The present Whole-
time Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are as follows:-

i Mr. Manish Poddar — Managing Director
ii.  Mr. Danveer Singhi— Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
iii.  Mr. Praveen Kumar Ghorawat — Chief Financial Officer

None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified as per section 164(2) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The Directors have also made necessary disclosures
to the extent as required under provisions of section 184(1) as applicable.

All members of the Board of Directors and senior management personnel affirmed compliance
with the Company’s code of conduct policy on an annual basis.

Declaration by Independent Directors

In accordance with Section 149(7) of the Act, each Independent Director has given a written
declaration to the Company conforming that he/she meets the criteria of independence as mentioned
under section 149(6) of the Companies Act.
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

BOARD’S REPORT (Contd.)

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the Directors Responsibility Statement as referred to in section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors hereby confirm that:

Vi.

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit of the Company for that period;

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

The Directors, have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND MANAGERIALREMUNERATION

None of the Director or Employee has received remuneration exceeding limits as provided under
Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) & 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

COMPANY’S WEBSITE

The website of your Company, www.gayatrigroup.co, has been designed to present the Company’s
businesses up-front on the home page. The site carries a comprehensive database of information
including the Financial Results of your Company, Shareholding pattern, Director's & Corporate
Profile, details of Board Committees, Corporate Policies and business activities of your Company.
All the mandatory information and disclosures as per the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
and Companies Rules 2014 has been uploaded.
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

BOARD’S REPORT (Contd.)

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

1.

The CSR Committee as constituted under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is in

place and is functional under the Chairmanship of Mr. Manish Poddar. The other members of

the Committee are Mr. Arun Kumar Jaiswal and Mrs. Pooja Bachhawat.

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, in the financial year 2023-24, the Company
do not fall under the criteria to spent any sum of money in CSR activities.

Hence, no money is spent on the CSR activities during the year.

AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORTS

(i)

Statutory Auditors :

The present Statutory Auditors, M/s. V. Singhi & Associates (Firm Registration No.
311017E), Chartered Accountants, continue to hold the office of Auditors till the conclusion
of AGM to be held for the Financial Year 2026-27

The observations, if any made by the Statutory Auditors in their Auditor's Report together
with the notes to accounts, as append thereto are self-explanatory and hence does not call
for any further clarification.

Auditors’ Qualification:

In respect of the non-provision of the liability on account of terminal benefits (gratuity) in
accordance with IND AS 19 “Employees Benefit” amounting to Rs. 2,434.00 Lakhs (including
Rs. 8.66 Lakhs for the year), in the standalone financial statements, which constitutes a
departure from, the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed in Section 133 of the Act and
impact thereof in the financials of the Company.

As a consequence, the outstanding amount of the provisions on account of terminal benefits
(gratuity) in the financial statrements is understated by Rs. 2,434.00 Lakhs (including Rs.
8.66 Lakhs for the year) as at 31st March, 2024, and retained earnings under other equity is
overstated by Rs. 2,434.00 Lakhs.

Managements Reply : The Board clarifies that the Company has been following the practice
of charging the gratuity payment on cash payment basis for years together. Now as per IND
AS the accrued liability for gratuity is also required to be provided in the books and this has
become applicable to the Company. The company is in the process of preparing a
comprehensive plan to make provision of the liability.

The other Notes to Accounts, as referred in the Auditors Report are self-explanatory and
hence do not call for any further explanation.
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BOARD’S REPORT (Contd.)

(i) Cost Auditors:

The Company has received consent and confirmation of eligibility pursuant to section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 from M/s. B. Saha & Associates for his re-appointment as the Cost Auditors
of the Company for the financial year 2024-25. The Board of Directors on recommendation of the
Audit Committee has re-appointed M/s. B. Saha & Associates (Registration No. 100104), Cost
Accountants, as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2024-25 subject to approval
of the remuneration by the Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

(ili) Secretarial Auditor:

The report of the Secretarial Auditor for the F.Y. 2023-24 is enclosed as Annexure B- MR-3 to this
Board’s Report.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013 and rules made thereunder;
the Secretarial Auditor is not required to be appointed for the financial Year ended March 31, 2025.

Internal Auditors :

The Board had appointed M/s.R. Dugar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as the Internal
Auditors of the Company to carry out the Internal Audit for the year 2024-25 under the provisions of
section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received consent letter from M/s. R Dugar & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
for their appointment as the Internal Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2024-25 and the
Board has appointed them accordingly.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS & ANALYSIS REPORT

A report on Management Discussion &Analysis is given in the Annexure — ‘C’ to this report.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All transaction entered with related parties during the financial year 2023-24 were on arm’s
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business and provisions of Section 188(1) are
not attracted. There have been no materially significant related party transactions with the
Company’s Promoters, Directors and others as defined in section 2(76) of the Companies
Act, 2013 which may have potential conflict of interest with the Company at large. Hence
disclosure in form AOC-2 is not required.

The necessary disclosures of the transactions are given in the notes to accounts. The Company
has also formulated a policy on dealing with the Related Party Transactions and necessary
approval of the Audit Committee and Board of Directors were taken wherever required in
accordance with the Policy.The Company has not entered into any specific contract with
related parties.
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BOARD’S REPORT (Contd.)

Since the Company has extended loans and advances in the nature of loan to firms/ Companies
in which Directors are interested disclosure as per Para A of Schedule V is provided in Notes
to the Accounts under ‘Related Party Disclosures’.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors met 5(Five) times in the year 2023-24 and the maximum interval
between two meetings did not exceed 120 days. The details of the Board meeting and
attendance of the Directors are given in the Annexure-D to this Board's Report.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD :

As on March 31, 2024 the Board had three Committees: the Audit Committee, the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. A detail note
on the Committee is provided in the Annexure-D of this Annual Report.

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee comprises of two Non-Executive Independent Directors as on March
31, 2024:-

-Mr. Arun Kumar Jaiswal
-Mrs. Pooja Bachhawat
RECOMMENDATION BY AUDIT COMMITTEE

There were no such instances where the recommendation of Audit Committee has not been
accepted by the Board during the financial year under review.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in MGT-9 as required under
section 92(3)&134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 for F.Y.- 2023-24 would be available at the
website of the Company at www.gayatrigroup.co

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

The loan and investment made during the year under review is within the overall limit of the
amount and within the powers of the Board as applicable to the Company in terms of section
179 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The particulars of all such loans, guarantees and
investments are entered in the register maintained by the Company for the purpose.
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BOARD’S REPORT (Contd.)

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS:

There are no material changes in commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred since the end of the financial year 2023-24.

COST RECORDS::

The Company has maintained cost records as specified by the Central Government under
section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly such accounts and records are
maintained.

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES OR JOINT VENTURES:

The Company has one Associate Company named “ANGLO INDIA JUTE & TEXTILE
INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED” and therefore Company has prepared consolidated financial
statement during the financial year 2023.24. The salient feature of the financial statement of
the Associate Company is disclosed in Form AOC-1, has been annexed as ‘Annexure-E’ to
the Directors’ Report.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

Secretarial Standards, i.e. $S-1,55-2 and $S-3 relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’
‘General Meetings’ and Dividend, respectively, to the extent as applicable have been duly
followed by the Company.

THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.
Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under
this Policy. The Policy is gender neutral. During the year under review, no complaints with allegations
of sexual harassment were filed.
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BOARD’S REPORT (Contd.)

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The industrial relation during the year 2023-24 had been cordial. The Directors take on record the
dedicated services and significant efforts made by the Officers, Staff and Workers towards the
progress of the Company.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN
FUTURE

There have been no significant & material orders passed by regulators / courts / tribunals impacting
going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

APPRECIATION

Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their gratitude to the Central and State
Governments, Bankers and Investors for their continuous support, cooperation and their valuable
guidance to the Company and for their trust reposed in the Company’s management. The Directors
also commend the continuing commitment and dedication of the employees at all levels and the
Directors look forward to their continued support in future.

On behalf of the Board of Director
FOR BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Place: Kolkata Ashok Kumar Poddar Manish Poddar
Date: '1 9th A t 2024 Chairman Managing Director
ate: ugust, DIN : 00282924 DIN : 00283036
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Annexure-‘A’

Particulars pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013

A)

(i

(i)

(iii)

B)

(ii

(ii)

(iv)

and rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
Conservation of Energy -
Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy

The Company has the most modern plant having in built features for minimum energy
consumption. Energy saving devices/ equipments are installed to ensure saving in power
consumption.

Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy
The Company is exploring possibilities for utilizing alternate source of energy.
Capital investment on energy conservation equipments

Not ascertainable.

Technology Absorption -

Efforts made towards technology absorption

Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction,
Product development or impert substitution. :

In case of imported technology (imported during the lastthree  }

years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year) - 1
a) Details of technology imported 1
N.A.
b) Yearof import 1
c)  Whetherthe technology has been fully absorbed }

d) If notfully absorbed, areas where absorption has
not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and 1

The expenditure incurred on Research and Development
Expenses incurred are charged to respective heads are not allocated separately

The Company is keeping a close watch on the new product Development in Jute Goods,
upgradation and Automation is being done wherever.
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C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Foreign exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign
exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows is as follow —

2023-24 2022-23
(Rs. in lakhs) (Rs .in lakhs)
Total Foreign Exchange Used and Earned:
Earned (F.0.B.) Nil Nil
Used 383 0.09

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Registered Office : FOR BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

16A, Brabourne Road,
Kolkata - 700 001

] Ashok Kumar Poddar Manish Poddar
Place: Kolkata Chairman Managing Director
Date: 19th August, 2024 DIN : 00282924 DIN : 00283036
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315" MARCH, 2024

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies

To,

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

The Members,

Budge Budge Company Limited

CIN : U26941WB1973PLC028796

Reg. office : 16A, BRABOURNE ROAD, KOLKATA -700 001
West Bengal, India

1.

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN: U26941WB1973PLC028796) (hereinafter called ‘the Company’). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31 March, 2024, has complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers; minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 315t March, 2024, to the extent
applicable, according to the provisions of:

[.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

[I. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
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l1l. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; (N/A)*

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) :

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (N/A)

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015.

(©) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018; (N/A)*

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2021; (N/A)*

(E)] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; (N/A)*

()] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client:- the Company itself is not registered as the Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent.

@ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021. (N/A)* and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018. (N/A)*

(N/A)* no such transaction undertaken by the Company during the audit period which require
compliances under the act.

(vi)  Any other laws- as per the information provided by the Company, its officers and authorized
representatives there is no such other Law applicable specifically to the Company.
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4. | have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (as
applicable).

The SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

To the best of my understanding, | am of the view that during the period under review the Company
has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards,
etc. mentioned above.

5. | further report that :

Based on the information provided by the Company, its officers and its authorized
representatives during the conduct of the audit, and also on the review of the quarterly
compliance report by respective department heads taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the Company, in my opinion, adequate system and processes and control
mechanism exist in the Company to monitor and to ensure the compliance with general
laws applicable to Jute Manufacturer companies such as labour laws, Jute Manufactures
Cess Act, 1983, environmental laws and other applicable acts and rules to the extent
they are applicable.

The compliance by the Company of the applicable financial laws, like Direct and Indirect
Tax laws, has not been reviewed in this since the same have been subject to review by
Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals.

6. | further report that :

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. Changes in
the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, are captured
and recorded as part of the minute.
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7. | further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and opeations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

8. | further report that as per the information and documents produced during the audit, the
Company has no such specific events/actions, during the financial year which have a major
bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards, etc.

9. This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure - A” and
forms an integral part of this Report.

For PUJAPUJARI & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
Peer Review No. 3636/2023

PUJA PUJARI
Place: Kolkata (Proprietor)
Date: 27.07.2024 FCS No. 13102

C.P. No. 20171

UDIN :- FO13102F000849894
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“ANNEXURE - A” to the Secretarial Audit Report

To,
The Members
M/S BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: U26941WB1973PLC028796

Reg. office: 16A, BRABOURNE ROAD, KOL-700001
West Bengal, India

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the Management of
the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial
records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the Audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices we
followed, provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records
and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4.  Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5.  The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations and standards is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6.  The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management

has conducted the affairs of the Company.
For PUJAPUJARI & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries
Peer Review No. 3636/2023

PUJA PUJARI
Place: Kolkata (Proprietor)
Date: 27.07.2024 FCS No. 13102

C.P. No. 20171

UDIN :- FO13102F000849894

(33)



BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

ANNEXURE C TO THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Annexure - ‘C’
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

a) Industry Structure and Development:

During the current year there was a good crop of raw jute and the price of raw jute was stable during
the whole year. This has benefited the Industry as a whole. Demand for Jute products was good
during the first half of the year. However the demand was lower in the second half of the year, as
Government procurement of jute bags was lower. Demand of jute products in International market
suffered during the year as demand from overseas market was very poor. There was sharp increase
in wage costs due to increase in D.A. during the whole year.

b)  Opportunities and threats :-

Opportunities:

Government of India continue 100% reservation norms for packing of food grains with jute
bags. Thus creating good demand for jute bags.

Jute being a natural bio-degradable fibre is environment friendly and use of Jute goods in
different areas like Jute Geotextiles and / Floor Covering is being promoted. Some diversified
products are being developed in the Industry for export markets such as shopping bags.

Threats:

i) Govt. attempt for Dilution of compulsory packaging under JPMA will lead to affect the
future plans. Food grain packing is shifting to plastic which will be big threat.

ii) Farmers are reluctant to take up jute crop as new generation of workers are interested
in alternate opportunities.

i)  Shortage of workers is causing obstruction in optimization of capacity utilization.
iv)  Global economy crisis may affect overseas market for jute industry.

v)  Rising cost of raw jute needs to be absorbed by the Industry as raw jute is a major cost
component.

C) Segment wise or product wise performance:

The Company is mainly engaged in the business of Manufacturing of Jute Goods and hence
segment wise performance is not required to be disclosed.
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The following disclosure under Geographical segment has, however, been considered on the
basis of sales for the Jute goods:

- Within India-Rs. 22,001.55 Lakh (previous year Rs. 29,420.56 Lakh)

- Outside India - Rs. NIL (previous year Rs. NIL lakh)

d) Outlook :

Your company has performed satisfactorily despite increase in wages cost as well as other costs.
Current year seems to be challenging and the company is optimistic on the future outlook.

RISKS AND CONCERN:

The major areas of risk and concern for the Jute Industry:

i) Availability of Raw Jute: The jute crop fluctuate heavily due to Monsoon rains and any
shortage of crop create cost escalation and poor availability.

ii) Shortage of Workers: Shortage of workers all over the Industry is a matter of concern.

iii) Revenue Concern: The Jute Industry is mostly dependent on Government procurement
orders for packaging of food grains where the Revenue is very low.

iv)  Alternate packaging Material: Availability of alternate packaging material at cheaper
rate is a matter of concern.

e) Internal control systems and their adequacy:

Your company has an adequate system of internal control, which provides reasonable assurance
with regard to safeguarding the company’s assets, promoting operational efficiency and ensuring
compliance with various statutory provisions. The Audit Committee of the Board plays a significant
role in the internal control system and reviews the scope of internal audit work and internal Audit
reports, financial performance of the company and suggests improvements in the internal control
systems wherever required.

f) Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance:

Sale of Jute goods during the year was Rs. 22,001.55 lakhs as compared to Rs. 29.420.56 lakhs
during previous year. Operating Profit for the year was Rs. 1517.67 lakhs as compared to Profit of
Rs. 715.24 lakhs in the previous year.
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0)] Material developments in Human Resources/Industrial Relations front, including number
of people employed:

Employment of workers at new pay scale and training programs for the workers are being continued.
Steps have been taken to provide residential quarters within the mill compound for outside workers
as well. The company is making all efforts to train the workers and increase their skills by way of
continuous training but Industry wide shortage of workers is a matter of great concern for all.
The relations with the unions were cordial during the year.

There were 4385 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2024.
h) Cautionary statement:

Statement made in this section of the report is based on the prevailing position in the Jute industry
and market conditions. Actual results could however differ materially from those expressed or
implied with regard to Company’s Outlook and Performance.
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ANNEXURE D TO THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Annexure-D
1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A.  The Company’s policy is to maintain optimum combination of Executive Directors and
Non-Executive Directors. The composition and category of Board of Directors are as
follow.

COMPOSITION OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company consists of four members as on March 31, 2024 which
comprises:-

Two Executive Directors.

Two Non Executive Directors- Independent Directors

Sl. No Category Name of the Directors and their designation

1. Promoter Directors ® Mr. Ashok Kumar Poddar, Executive Chairman

® Mr. Manish Poddar, Managing Director

2. Independent Directors | @ Mr. Arun Kumar Jaiswal

e Mrs. Pooja Bachhawat

B. ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR AT THE BOARD MEETINGS AND THE LAST
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Name of Directors Board Meetings Committe Meetings
No. of No. of [Attendance | No. of Committee No. of
Board Board atthe last | Meetingsin which| Committee
Meeting Meetings | AGM held Director was Meetings
held Attend on entitled to attend Attend
22.09.2023
Mr. Ashok Kumar Poddar 5 5 Present 0 0
Mr. Manish Poddar 5 5 Present 5 5
Mr. Arun Kumar Jaiswal 5 4 Present 5 5
Mrs. Pooja Bachhawat 5 4 Present 5 5

(37)



BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

ANNEXURE D TO THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT (Contd.)

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD AND DATES ON WHICH HELD

During the financial year 2023-24, 5 (Five) Board meetings were held on 10th April, 2023, 15th
June 2023, 7th August 2023, 2nd December 2023 and 21st February 2024. The gap between
any two consecutive meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days in terms of the
Secretarial Standards and the provision of Companies Act, 2013.

The meetings of the Board are held at the Registered Office of the Company.

The Board is given presentation covering finance, sales, profit, opportunities, and strategy
and risk management practices before taking on record the Company’s quarterly/ annual
financial results. The agenda and notes on agenda are circulated to all the Directors in advance.

AUDIT COMMITTE MEETING

The Audit Committee comprises of three members - Mr. Manish Poddar, Mr. Arun Kumar
Jaiswal and Mrs. Pooja Bachhawat as on 31.03.2024. Mr. Arun Kumar Jaiswal is the
Chairman of the Committee.

During the period 4 (Four) meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the year
ended 31st March, 2024, viz. on 15th June, 2023, 7th August, 2023, 2nd December 2023
and 21st February 2024.

The composition of Audit Committee as on 31st March, 2024 is as follows:-

Name of Directors Category No. of Attended

Meetings Held

Mr. Arun Kumar Jaiswal Non-Executive Independent 4 4

Director - Chairman

Mrs. Pooja Bachhawat Non-Executive Independent 4 4

Director - Member

Mr. Manish Poddar Executive Director - 4 4

Managing Director- Member

Mr. Danveer Singhi, the Company Secretary of the Company, is the Secretary of the Committee.
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3. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
1. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprise of three members Mr. Manish
Poddar, Mr. Arun Kumar Jaiswal and Mrs. Pooja Bachhawat as on 31.03.2024. Mr. Arun
Kumar Jaiswal is the Chairman of the Committee.
During the period 1 (one) meeting of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee were
held on 7th August, 2023.
The composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee as on 31st March, 2024:-
Name of Directors Category No. of Attended
Meetings Held
Mr. Arun Kumar Jaiswal Non-Executive Independent 1 1
Director - Chairman
Mrs. Pooja Bachhawat Non-Executive Independent 1 1
Director - Member
Mr. Manish Poddar Executive Director - 1 1
Managing Director- Member

Mr. Danveer Singhi, the Company Secretary of the Company, is the Secretary of the Committee.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE :

The CSR Commitee is responsible for compliance of it scope mentioned in its term of
reference in relation to CSR affairs and monitors the implementation of approved CSR
policy and meets periodically, to review & ensure orderly and efficient execution of the
approved CSR projects, programs or activities and issue necessary direction pertaining
to it.

The committee presently comprises of Mr. Manish Poddar, Mr. Arun Kumar Jaiswal and
Mrs. Pooja Bachhawat, Mr. Manish Poddar is the Chairman of the Committee.

The Committe meet as and when required to carry out the matters as entrusted. During
the year under review the Company was not required to spend any amount towards CSR
activities. Hence no Committee meeting was held during the Year.

Mr. Danveer Singhi, the Company Secretary of the Company, is the compliance officer
of the Committee.

Terms of reference :

To formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Policy related to the CSR activities to be undertaken by the Company as provided in the
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Schedule VIl and any other related provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the rules made there under.

To institute a transparent monitoring mechanism for implementation of the CSR projects
or programs or activities undertaken by the Company.

To monitor the implementation of the framed CSR Policy.

To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR activities as per the
requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under.

To carry out such other functions as may from time to time, be authorized by the Board
and/or required by any Statutory Authority, by the way of amendment and/or otherwise,
as the case may be, to be attended by this Committee.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS :

(a) Date, Time and Venue for last three Annual General Meetings :

at 3.00 P.M.

(“VC”) / Other Audio
Visual Means
(“OAVM”)

Financial Date & Time Venue Special resolution(s)
Year of AGM passed, if any
2020-21 September 21, 2021 | Video Coferencing Re-Appointment of
at 3.00 P.M. (“VC”) / Other Audio | Mr. Manish Poddar
Visual Means (DIN : 00283036) as a
(“OAVM”) Managing Director
2021-22 September 21, 2022 | Video Coferencing N.A.
at 3.00 P.M. (“VC”) / Other Audio
Visual Means
(“OAVM!!)
2022-23 September 22, 2023 | Video Conferencing | Re-Appointment of

Mr. Ashok Kumar Poddar
(DIN:00282924) as an
Executive Chairman,
Approval to advance any
loan/give guarantee/
provide security made by
the company to person in
whom any of the Director
of the Companies Act,
2013, To authorise board
for making of any
investment/giving any laon
or guarantee/providing
security under section 186
of companies act, 2013.
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a.

b.

(b)  No Special Resolution was passed through Postal Ballot Meeting during the financial

year 2023-24.

(c) No special resolution proposed to be transacted at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting is required to be passed by Postal Ballot in terms of Section 110 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder in view of the amendment made
in Section 110 by Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 which inter alia provides that
; any item proposed to be transacted by Postal Ballot may be transacted at the
general meeting by a Company provided that the Company is providing facility of e-
voting to its members under section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013'.

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent :

Share Transfer System :

M/s. Maheshwari Datramatics Pvt. Ltd.
23, R. N. Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor,
Kolkata - 700 001

Phone No. - (033) 2243 5809

Fax - 033-2248 4787

E-mail : mdpldc @yahoo.com

Website : www.mdpl.in

Share Transfer System is entrusted to the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents. The
Board of Directors is empowered to approve
the Share Transfers. The Share transfer,
transmission of shares, Issue of duplicate
certificate, etc. is endorsed by Directors /
Secretary as may be authorised by the Board
of Directors. Requests for transfers received
from members and miscellanesous
correspondence are processed/ resolved by
the Registrars within stipulated time.
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c. Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2024 :

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares %
Promoters 6252525 97.97
Mutual Fund / UTI Nil Nil
Banks/Financial Institutions / Insurance 54331 0.85
Companies/ Govt. Company
Indian Companies 28431 0.45
NRIs/Foreign Shareholders 2347 0.03
(including bodies coeporate)
Public / Others 44517 0.70
Total 6382151 100.00
d. Delaterialization of Shares ISIN : INE 948C01026

e.  Outstanding Instruments

f. Plant Location
g. Address for correspondence
h. Contact Person

Registered Office :
16A, Brabourne Road,
Kolkata - 700 001

Place: Kolkata
Date: 19th August, 2024

63,10,583 shares of the Company are held in
Dematerialized Form representing 98.88% of the
paid-up share Capital of the Company as on 31st
March, 2024.

The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/
warrants or any convertible instruments. As such
is no impact on Equity Shares of the Company.
64, Moulana Azad Road, P.O. Budge Budge
Dist. 24 Parganas (S) - 700 137, West Bengal.
Budge Budge Company Limited

16A, Brabourne Road, 9th Floor, Kolkata-700001
Phone No. 033-4010 8000

Fax - 033-4010 8080

Email id : bbcl@ gayatrigroup.co

Mr. Danveer Singhi, Company Secretary

On behalf of the Board of Directors
FOR BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Ashok Kumar Poddar Manish Poddar
Chairman Managing Director
DAIN : 00282924 DIN : 00283036
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Form AOC-1 OF
BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED
CIN-U26941WB1973PLC028796

(Accounts) rules ,2014)

Companies/Joint Ventures
Part “A”:Subsidiaries

Annexure-E

(Pursuant to first proviso to Sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of Subsidiaries/Associates

Information in respect of each subsidiary is represented with amounts in (Rs)

Name of the Subsidiary
Financial period ended
Exchange rate

Share Capital

Reserve & Surplus
Total assets

Total Liabilities
Investments

Turnover

Profit before taxation
Provision for taxation
Profit after taxation
Proposed Dividend

% of shareholding

NIL
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Part “B”:Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint ventures

Particulars

Associate

Name of the associates/Joint Ventures

Anglo India Jute & Textile Industries
Pvt. Ltd.

1 Latest audited Balance sheet Date 31/03/2024
2 Shares of associate/Joint Ventures held by
the Company on the year end
No. 15,00,000
Amount of investment in associates/
Joint Venture(Rupees in Lacs) 1,080
Extent of Holding% 37.50%
3 Description of how there is significant influence | Having more than 20% stake
4 Reason why the associate/joint venture
is not consolidated N/A
5 Net worth attributable to shareholding as
per latest audited Balance sheet
(Rupeesin Lacs) 931.14
6 Profit/Loss for the year (Rupees in Lacs)
i Considered in Consolidation(Rupees in Lacs) 226.26

Not Considered in Consolidation
(Rupeesin Lacs)

Note: There are no associates which have been liquidated or sold during the year
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31° March, 2024, the
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income}, the Standalone Statement
of Changes in Equity and the Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the
financial statements including a summary of the material accounting policie information and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid Standalone
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2024, its profit (including Other Comprehensive Income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
We draw your attention to:

Note no. 31.07 regarding non provision of liability on account of terminal benefits (gratuity) in accordance
with Ind AS 19 “Employee Benefit” aggregating to Rs. 2,434 Lakhs (including Rs. 8.66 Lakhs for the year),
in the Standalone Financial Statements, constituting a departure from the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed in section 133 of the Act, thereby the provision remaining unstated and retained earnings under
other equity being overstated by Rs. 2,434.10 lakhs.

We conducted our audit of Standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other
information, The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholders
Information but does not include the financial statements and our Auditor's Report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If we conclude, based on the work we have performed, on the other information obtained prior to the date of
this Auditor’s Report, that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including total comprehensive income, changes
in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditor’s Report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
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reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone
Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s and Board of Directors use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our Auditor’s Report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our Auditor’s Report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.
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2. A) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

9)

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required’by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books;

the Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Standalone Statement of Changes of Equity and the Standalone
Statement ofCash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

subject to the matter specified in qualified opinion section of our report, in our opinion, the aforesaid
Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act.

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31t March, 2024 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as on 31 March,
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over Financial Reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. As required under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(18) of the Act, The Company has complied with the provisions of Section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act, relating to managerial remuneration.

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

a. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Financial Statements. Refer Note 31.01 (i) to the Standalone Financial Statements;

b. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

c. the Company has not transferred Rs. 3.32 Lakhs relating to,Unclaimed Redemption Money
of Preference Shares to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

d. i) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in the note 31.24 to the Standalone Financial Statement no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or invested in any
other person or entity including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend to or invest in any other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, ecurity or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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ii) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief as disclosed
in the note 31.24 to the Standalone Financial Statement , no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) has been received by the Company from any other person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend to or invest
in any other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Parties (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

iii) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (i) and (ii)
above, contain any material misstatement.

e) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in compliance with
section 123 of The Companies Act, 2013.

f) Based on our examination, including test checks, the company has utilized accounting software
with an audit trail (edit log) feature for maintaining its books of account, which has been
consistentloy operated throught the year for all relevant transactions. During our audit, we did
not find any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

For V. Singhi & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 311017E

Place : Kolkata (Aniruddha Sengupta)
Date : 28th June, 2024 Partner
Membership No. : 051371
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Referred to in paragraph-1 on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of even date to the
members of Budge Budge Company Limited Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st
March, 2024:

To the best of our information and according to the explanations profided to us by the Company and as per
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

i. a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of its Property Plant & Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of its intangible
asset.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, has a programme at vertification of the Property, Plant and
Equipment and invertiment property which in our option IS have been physically verified by
the management at reasonable intervals and as Informed to us no material discrepancies
where noticed on such verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, we report that the Title Deeds of all the immovable properties
(other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the Standalone financial statements are held in
the name of the Company.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant &
Equipment (including Right Of Use assets) and Intangible assets during the year.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been initiated
during the year or are pending against the Company as at 31st March, 2024 for holding any
Benami Property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended
in 2016) and the rules made thereunder.

ii. a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the inventories have been physically verified during the year at
reasonable intervals by the management and no material discrepancies of 10% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed. Keeping in view the nature of operations,
in our opinion the procedure for Physical Verification of inventory followed by the management
is reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and nature of its business.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Comapny, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in
excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets
and the quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with the banks /financial institutions
are in agreement with the books of accounts of the company.

iii. a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination, the
Company has made investment in Anglo India Jute and Textile Industries Private Limited,
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during the year, in respect of which :

(A) Based on the audit procedure carried on by us and as per the information and explanation
given to us, the Company has not provided any loan or advances in the nature of loan, but has
provided security and stood guarantee in respect of loans received by Anglo India Jute and
Textile Industries Private Limited, Details of guarantee and security are as mentioned below :

Particulars Security
Amount (in
Lakhs)
Aggregate amount granted / provided during the year to : 2,500.00
-Associates
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date : 2,500.00
- Associates

B) Based on the audit procedure carried on by us and as per the information and explanation
given to us, the Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans in earlier years
to parties other than subsidiaries and associates which are as follows :

Particulars Loans Advances in the
(Rs. in nature of Loans
Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

Aggregate amount granted / provided during - -
the year - Others

Balance outstanding as at Balance 385.20 385.20
Sheet Date - Others.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination,
the investments made and guarantee / security provided are not prejudicial to the Company’s
Interest.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination,
in respect of loans the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has not
been stipilated and hence we are unable to comment on regularity of the repayment thereof.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination,
in respect of loans there is no amount overdue with respect to loans made, hence clause
3(iii)(d) not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination,
no loan or advance in the nature of loan granted has falled due during the year and hence
there has not been renewal, extension or grant of fresh loans to settle the overdues of existing
loans given to the same parties, hence clause 3(iii)(e) not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination,
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Vi,

vii

the Company has granted loans, which are either repayable on demand or without specifying
any terms or period of repayment and the details are as below :-

(Amount in Lakhs)

Total Promoters Related
Parties

Aggregate of loans / advances in the nature
of loan
- Repayable on demand (A} 385.20 - 385.20
- Agreement does not specify any terms
or period of repayment (B) - - -
Total (A+B) 385.20 - 385.20
Percentage of loans/advances in nature of
loan to the total loans 100% - 100%

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, with respect to the loans
given, guarantee provided and investments made.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public in terms of the provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the Act read with the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,2014, as amended and other relevant provisions of the
Act. Accordingly reporting under clause (v) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, maintenance of cost records has been
specified by the Central Government under Sub section | of Section 148 of the Act and we are of the
opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We
have not however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether the
same are accurate or complete.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed applicable statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Custom Duty, Value Added Tax,
Goods and Services Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and there
are no undisputed amount payable in respect of the same which were in arrears as on 315" March,
2024 for a peried of more than six months from the date the same became payable.
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b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not deposited the
following dues on account of disputes with the appropriate authorities:

Name of the Nature of Amount Period to which Forum where
Statute Dues (Rs. in the amount dispute is
Lakhs) relates pending
C.S.T. Act, Assessment 407.45 2004-05, 2008-09 W.B.C.TA. &R
1956 Dues Board
W.B. VAT Assessment 162.56 2005-06 W.B.C.TA &R
2003 Dues Board
Provident Demand 183.76 January, 1981 to High Court
Fund March, 1989,
Authority December 2000 to

November, 2002, &
2003-04 to 2005-06,
January 1995 to

March 2001.
Employee Demand 109.47 1998, 2000, 2002 Employee
State 2003, 2005, 2009 Insurance
Insurance 2011, 2012, 2013 Court
viii.  According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions relating to

previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the Tax Assessment under the Income Tax Act 1961. Accordingly, clause 3(viii) of the Order is not
applicable.

iX. a)

b)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and banks during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company has not
been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have been used for
the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on an overall examination
of the Standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the funds raised on
short-term basis, prima facie, have not been used during the year for long-term purposes by
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)e) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
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Xi.

Xii.

xiii.

Xiv.

XVi.

records of the company, the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Accordingly, clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
books and records, we report that the Company has not raised any money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
books and records, we report that the Company has not made any preferential allotment/
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit nor we have been informed of any such cases by the management.

b)  No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Giovernment, during the year and upto the date of this report.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, no whistle - blower complaint has
been received during the year by the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
books and records, all transactions during the year are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
the Act, where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Standalone
Financial Statements, as require by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination, the
Company has an aequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company
during the year, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
books and records, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions specified under
section 192 of the Act with directors or persons connected with them during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
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XVii.

xViii.

XiX.

XX,

Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

c)  The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d)  According to the information and explanations given to us during the course of audit, the Group
does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books and records, the company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year.and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3 (xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directos &
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the asumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exits as
on the date of the audit report that the company is not capable of meeting its liabilities exiting at the
date of balance sheet as and when they falll due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this not an asurance as to the future viability of the company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee not any asurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the company and based on our
examination of the books and records, section 135 of the Act is not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

For V. Singhi & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 311017E

(Aniruddha Sengupta)

Place : Kolkata Partner
Date : 28th June, 2024 Membership No. : 051371
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph-2(f) on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of even date to
the members of Budge Budge Company Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year
ended 31st March, 2024)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone financial statements of Budge
Budge Company Limited (“the Company”) as of 31% March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to Standalone financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
with reference to Standalone financial statements and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone financial statements were established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internai financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements Included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to Standalone financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to Standalone financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of Standalone financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles.
A company’s internal financial control with reference to Standalone financial statements includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, including the Ind AS and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the Standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls with reference to Standalone financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, orthat the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
financial statements were operating effectively as at 31" March, 2024 based on the internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone financial statements criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For V. Singhi & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 311017E

(Aniruddha Sengupta)
Place : Kolkata Partner
Date : 28th June, 2024 Membership No. : 051371
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

Note As at As at
No. 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

ASSETS
Non - current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 5,545.24 5,573.12
(b) Capita! Work - in - progress 2 13.35 47.93
(c) Investment Property 3 947.68 871.77
(d) Other Intangible Assets 4 11.08 15.08
(e) Intangible assets under development 4 - -
(f) Financial Assets

(i) Investments 5 1,092.14 12.52

(i) Other Financial Assets 6 326.84 304.77
Total Non-Current Assets 7,936.33 6,825.19
Current Assets
{a) Inventories 7 3,395.64 4,090.88
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables 8 846.77 2,041.91

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 23.35 17.45

(i) Bank Balance other than (ii) above 10 13.33 34.18

(iv) Loans 11 385.20 596.75

(v) Other Financial Assets 12 317.68 507.53
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 13 205.65 138.61
(d) Other Current Assets 14 344.10 643.82
Total Current Assets 5,531.71 8,071.13
Total Assets 13,468.04 14,896.32
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 15 638.22 638.22
(b) Other Equity 16 1,601.39 1,177.13
Total Equity 2,239.61 1,815.35
Liabilities
Non - Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 17 1,824.81 762.85
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 18 280.30 283.45
Total Non-Current Liabilities 2,105.11 1,046.30
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 19 1,688.41 1,623.96

(i) Trade Payables 20

total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enterprises 54.31 83.74

total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro

enterprises and small enterprises 6,104.29 8,852.74

(iiiy Other Financial Liabilities 21 1,274.79 1,335.85
{b) Other Current Liabilities 22 101.52 138.38
Total Current Liabilities 9,123.32 12,034.67
Total Equity and Liabilities 13,694.30 14,896.32
Corporate Information and Material Accounting Policy information. 1

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our report of even date
For V. SINGHI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 311017E
ANIRUDDHA SENGUPTA
Place : Kolkata Partner

Date : 28th June 2024 Membership No. 051371

For and on behalf of the Board
ASHOK KUMAR PODDAR, Chairman
(DIN : 00282924)

MANISH PODDAR, Managing Director
(DIN : 00283036)

P.K. GHORAWAT, Chief Financial Officer
DANVEER SINGHI, Secretary
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(Rs. In Lakhs)
For the year ended
Note 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
No.
Income
(a) Revenue from Operations 23 22,400.10 29,780.80
(b) Other Income 24 482.00 686.38
Total 22,882.09 30,467.18
Expenses
@ Cost of Raw Materials Consumed 25 1412315 19.470.13
(b) Purchase of Stock in Trade 0.10 631.58
(c) Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock in
Process and Stock in Trade 26 (1,076.96) 175.89
(d) Employee Benefits Expense 27 4,591.90 5,150.04
(e) Finance Cost 28 1,017.50 743.61
(f) Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 29 540.90 520.77
(g) Other Expenses 30 3,244.23 3,637.92
Total 22,440.82 30,329.94
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 441.27 137.24
Tax Expenses
Current Tax (including Rs. 10.16 lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 0.14 lakhs)
for earlier years) 20.16 014
Deferred Tax (3.15) (138.31)
Profit for the year 424.26 275.41
Other Comprehensive Income
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
b) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 424.26 275.41
Earnings per Equity Share (Nominal value per Equity Share
(Refer Note No. 32.09)
(a) Basic 6.65 4.32
(b) Diluted 6.65 4.32
Corporate Information and Material Accounting Policy information. 1
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For V. SINGHI & ASSOCIATES ASHOK KUMAR PODDAR, Chairman
Chartered Accountants (DIN : 00282924)
Firm Registration No. : 311017E MANISH PODDAR, Managing Director
ANIRUDDHA SENGUPTA (DIN : 00283036)
Place : Kolkata Partner P.K. GHORAWAT, Chief Financial Officer
Membership No. 051371 DANVEER SINGHI, Secretary

Date : 28th June 2024
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Rs. In Lakhs)
For the year ended

Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

1 Profit / (Loss) before tax 441.27 137.24
2 Adjustment for :
Depreciation/amortization 540.90 520.77
Interest expenses 1,017.50 743.61
Rent (398.55) (360.24)
Dividend Income (1.93) (1.77)
Interest Income (76.63) (85.41)
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Property Plant and Equipment (81.21) (17.18)
Sundry balances written back / off (Net) 28.80 (11.76)
Provision for doubtful debts 0.44 -
Interest received on Income Tax Refund - (6.94)
Fair value (Gain)/Loss on Non-current investments 0.36 1.30
3 Operating profit before working capital changes 1,470.96 919.62
4 Changes in Working Capita! (Excluding Cash & Cash equivalents)
Trade receivables, advances and other assets 1,579.19 (66.00)
Trade payables, other liabilities and provisions (2,896.65) 1,542.93
Inventories 695.23 (1,755.90)
5 Cash generated from /(used in) operations (3+4) 848.73 640.65
6 Income taxes refunded / (paid) (87.20) 28.75
7 Net Cash Flow from/ (used in) Operating Activities (5-6) 761.53 669.40
B. CASHFLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property plant and equipment, Intangibles (658.70) (443.65)
(Increase) / Decrease in Capital Work in progress (13.35) (108.12)
(Increase) / Decrease in Intangible Assets under Development - (4.00)
Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment 202.93 26.00
Dividend Income 1.93 1.77
Investment in anglo India Jute & Textile Industries Private Limited (1,080.00) -
Investments in/maturity of Bank Deposits (original maturity more than 20.85 (30.53)
three months)
Loans realised 211.55 12.25
Rent 398.55 360.24
Interest 127.81 10.88
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Investing Activities (788.43) (175.16)
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 (Conid.)

Particulars

C. CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

For the year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Proceeds from Non Current Borrowings 1,011.57 (120.45)
Proceeds from Current Borrowings 14.83 291.68
Interest paid (993.60) (718.73)
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) in Financing Activities (C) 32.80 (547.50)
D. Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 5.90 (53.26)
(A+B+C)
E1 Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 17.45 70.71
E2 Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 23.35 17.45
5.90 (53.26)
Note:
(1) The above Standalone Cash Flow Statement should be read in conjuction with the accompaying
notes.

(2) The above Standalone Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set

out in the Ind AS- 7 on Statement of Cash Flows.

(3)  Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

This is the Standalone Cash Flow Statement referred to in our Report of even date

As per our report of even date
For V. SINGHI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 311017E
ANIRUDDHA SENGUPTA
Place : Kolkata Partner

Date : 28th June 2024 Membership No. 051371

For and on behalf of the Board
ASHOK KUMAR PODDAR, Chairman
(DIN : 00282924)

MANISH PODDAR, Managing Director
(DIN : 00283036)

P.K. GHORAWAT, Chief Financial Officer
DANVEER SINGHI, Secretary
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Note As at As at
No. 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

ASSETS
Non - current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 5,545.24 5,573.12
(b) Capita! Work - in - progress 2 13.35 47.93
(c) Investment Property 3 947.68 871.77
(d) Other Intangible Assets 4 11.08 15.08
(e) Intangible assets under development 4 - -
(f) Financial Assets

(i) Investments 5 1,318.40 12.62

(i) Other Financial Assets 6 326.84 304.77
Total Non-Current Assets 8,162.59 6,825.19
Current Assets
{a) Inventories 7 3,395.64 4,090.88
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables 8 846.77 2,041.91

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 23.35 17.45

(i) Bank Balance other than (ii) above 10 13.33 34.18

(iv) Loans 11 385.20 596.75

(v) Other Financial Assets 12 317.68 507.53
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 13 205.65 138.61
(d) Other Current Assets 14 344.10 643.82
Total Current Assets 5,531.71 8,071.13
Total Assets 13,694.30 14,896.32
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 15 638.22 638.22
(b) Other Equity 16 1,827.65 1,177.13
Total Equity 2,465.87 1,815.35
Liabilities
Non - Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 17 1,824.81 762.85
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 18 280.30 283.45
Total Non-Current Liabilities 2,105.11 1,046.30
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 19 1,688.41 1,623.96

(i) Trade Payables 20

total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enterprises 54.31 83.74

total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro

enterprises and small enterprises 6,104.29 8,852.74

(iiiy Other Financial Liabilities 21 1,274.79 1,335.85
{b) Other Current Liabilities 22 101.52 138.38
Total Current Liabilities 9,123.32 12,034.67
Total Equity and Liabilities 13,694.30 14,896.32
Corporate Information and Material Accounting Policy information. 1

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

As per our report of even date
For V. SINGHI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 311017E
ANIRUDDHA SENGUPTA
Place : Kolkata Partner

Date : 28th June 2024 Membership No. 051371

For and on behalf of the Board
ASHOK KUMAR PODDAR, Chairman
(DIN : 00282924)

MANISH PODDAR, Managing Director
(DIN : 00283036)

P.K. GHORAWAT, Chief Financial Officer
DANVEER SINGHI, Secretary
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024

(Rs. In Lakhs)
For the year ended
Note 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
No.
Income
(a) Revenue from Operations 23 22,400.10 29,780.80
(b) Other Income 24 482.00 686.38
Total Income 22,882.09 30,467.18
Expenses
@ Cost of Raw Materials Consumed 25 14.123.15 19.470.13
(b) Purchase of Stock in Trade 0.10 631.58
(c) Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock in
Process and Stock in Trade 26 (1,076.96) 175.89
(d) Employee Benefits Expense 27 4,591.90 5,150.04
(e) Finance Cost 28 1,017.50 743.61
(f) Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 29 540.90 520.77
(g) Other Expenses 30 3,244.23 3,637.92
Total 22,440.82 30,329.94
Profit Before Tax 441.27 137.24
Share of Prifit in Associate 226.26
Tax Expenses
Current Tax (including Rs. 20.16 lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 0.14 lakhs)
for earlier years) 20.16 0.14
Deferred Tax (3.15) (138.31)
Profit for the year 650.52 275.41
Other Comprehensive Income
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
b) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 650.52 275.41
Earnings per Equity Share (Nominal value per Equity Share
(Refer Note No. 32.09)
(a) Basic 10.19 4.32
(b) Diluted 10.19 4.32
Corporate Information and Material Accounting Policy information. 1
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For V. SINGHI & ASSOCIATES ASHOK KUMAR PODDAR, Chairman
Chartered Accountants (DIN : 00282924)
Firm Registration No. : 311017E MANISH PODDAR, Managing Director
ANIRUDDHA SENGUPTA (DIN : 00283036)
Place : Kolkata Pa_r tner P.K. GHORAWAT, Chief Financial Officer
Membership No. 051371 DANVEER SINGHI, Secretary

Date : 28th June 2024
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Rs. In Lakhs)

For the year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

w~N o o

Profit before tax 441.27 137.24
Adjustment for :

Depreciation/amortization 540.90 520.77
Interest expenses 1,017.50 743.61
Rent (398.55) (360.24)
Dividend Income (1.93) (1.77)
Interest Income (76.63) (85.41)
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Property Plant and Equipment (81.21) (17.18)
Sundry balances written back / off (Net) 28.80 (11.76)
Provision for doubtful debts 0.44 -
Interest received on Income Tax Refund - (6.94)
Fair value (Gain)/Loss on Non-current investments 0.36 1.30
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,470.96 919.62
Changes in Working Capita! (Excluding Cash & Cash equivalents)

Trade receivables, advances and other assets 1,579.19 (66.00)
Trade payables, other liabilities and provisions (2,896.65) 1,542.93
Inventories 695.23 (1,755.90)
Cash generated from /(used in) operations (3+4) 848.73 640.65
Income taxes refunded / (paid) (87.20) 28.75
Net Cash Flow from/ (used in) Operating Activities (5-6) 761.53 669.40
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property plant and equipment, Intangibles (658.70) (443.65)
(Increase) / Decrease in Capital Work in progress (13.35) (108.12)
(Increase) / Decrease in Intangible Assets under Development - (4.00)
Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment 202.93 26.00
Dividend Income 1.93 1.77
Investment in anglo India Jute & Textile Industries Private Limited (1,080.00) -
Investments in/maturity of Bank Deposits (original maturity more than 20.85 (30.53)
three months)

Loans realised 211.55 12.25
Rent 398.55 360.24
Interest 127.81 10.88
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Investing Activities (788.43) (175.16)
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 (Contd.)

For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

C. CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Non Current Borrowings 1,011.57 (120.45)
Proceeds from Current Borrowings 14.83 291.68
Interest paid (993.60) (718.73)
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) in Financing Activities (C) 32.80 (547.50)
D. Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 5.90 (53.26)
(A+B+C)
E1 Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 17.45 70.71
E2 Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 23.35 17.45
5.90 (53.26)
Note:
(1)  The above Consolidated Cash Flow Statement should be read in conjuction with the accompaying
notes.

(2) The above Consolidated Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set
out in the Ind AS- 7 on Statement of Cash Flows.

(3)  Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

This is the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement referred to in our Report of even date

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For V. SINGHI & ASSOCIATES ASHOK KUMAR PODDAR, Chairman
Chartered Accountants (DIN : 00282924)
Firm Registration No. : 311017E MANISH PODDAR, Managing Director
ANIRUDDHA SENGUPTA (DIN : 00283036)
Place : Kolkata Partner P.K. GHORAWAT, Chief Financial Officer
Date : 28th June 2024 Membership No. 051371 DANVEER SINGHI, Secretary
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March,2024

Note: 1 CORPORATE INFORMATION AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

Corporate Information

The financial statements of “Budge Budge Company Limited” (“the Company”) are for the year

ended 31st March, 2024

The Company is a public limited company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956. Its shares were de-listed from both the Calcutta and Bombay Stock
Exchange w.e.f 29.07.2022 and 01.09.2022 respectively. The Company is engaged in manufacturing
and selling of jute products. The Company caters to the domestic market only. The quality
management system of Budge Budge Jute Mills has been assessed and found to meet the

requirements of ISO 9001:2008.

Information on other related parties of the Company is provided in Note-31.08

The financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of

Directors on 11th June, 2024.
Material Accounting Policy Information

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other rules made thereunder.

These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for Financial Asets
(excluding Trade Receivables) which have been measured at fair value (refer Material Accounting

Policy No. 17 regarding Financial Instruments).

Rounding off of Amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest

lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule Ill, unless otherwise stated.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of the accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
year. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised and if the revision affects only that period, they are recognised in the

period of the revision, and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

Note : Corporate Information and Material Accounting Policies (Contd....)

3. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, INTANGIBLE ASSETS, CWIP, INVESTMENT
PROPERTY, DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION

3.1 Property, Plant and Equipment

3.1.1 Freehold Land is carried at historical cost.

3.1.2 The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if, and only if:
(a) it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
(b) the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

3.1.3 Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets and Investment Property are stated at
acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation / amortization and cumulative impairment.

3.1.4 Spare Parts are capitalized when they meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment, i.e.,
when the Company intends to use these for a period exceeding 12 months.

3.1.5 The acquisition of property, plant and equipment, directly increasing the future economic benefits of
any particular existing item of property, plant and equipment, which are necessary for the Company
to obtain the future economic benefits from its other assets, are recognized as assets.

3.1.6 On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and equipment recognised as at 1st April, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP
and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

3.2 Construction Period Expenses

3.2.1 Revenue expenses exclusively attributable to projects incurred during construction period are
capitalized. However, such expenses in respect of capital facilities being executed along with the
production/operations simultaneously are charged to revenue.

3.2.2 Financing cost incurred during construction period on loans specifically borrowed and utilized for
project is capitalized up to the date of capitalization

3.2.3 Financing cost, if any, incurred on General Borrowings used for projects is capitalized at the
weighted average cost.

3.3 Investment Property

3.3.1 Property that is held for long term rental yieids or for capital appreciation or both and
that is not occupied by the Company is classified as investment property. Investment
property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs and where
applicable, borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized to the assets carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

Note : Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies (Contdl....)

3.3.2

3.33

3.4
3.4.1

3.4.2

3.4.3

3.5
3.5.1

3.5.2

3.5.3

repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. When part of an investment property
is replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

Investment properties are depreciated using the straight line method over their estimated useful
lives. Useful life of Investment properties is estimated to be 30 years.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its
investment properties recognised as at 1st April, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and
use that carrying value as the deemed cost of property, plant and equipment.

Intangible Assets

Costs incurred on computer software/licenses purchased resulting in future economic benefits,
other than specific software that are integral part of the related hardware, are capitalised as Intangible
Assets and amortised over a period of six years.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
intangible assets recognized as at 1st April, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that
carrying value as the deemed cost of the Intangible Assets.

Depreciation/Amortization

Cost of tangible assets (net of residual value) is depreciated on straight-line method as per the
useful life prescribed in Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013. Intangible assets are amortised
over a period of six years.

The Company depreciates components ofthe main assets that are significant in value and have
different useful lives as compared to the main assets separately. The Company depreciates
capitalized spares over the life of the spare from the date it is available for use.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant and
Equipment are reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate. Residual value is generally considered between 0 to 5% of cost of
assets.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset'’s fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets or groups of assets.
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

Impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds recoverable amount.
5. BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition and construction of the qualifying asset are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes
substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to
revenue,.

6. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

6.1 Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of
transactions.

6.2 Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies (such as cash, receivables, payables etc.)
outstanding at the end of reporting period, are translated at exchange rates prevailing as at the end
of reporting period.

6.3 Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency (such asinvestments, fixed assets
etc.) are valued at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction other than those
measured at fair value.

6.4 Any gains or losses arising due to differences in exchange rates at the time of translation or settlement
are accounted for in the Statement of Profit and Loss either under the head foreign exchange
fluctuation or interest cost, as the case may be.

7. INVENTORIES
7.1 Raw Materials & Stock-in-Process

7.1.1 Raw Materials are valued at cost determined on weighted average basis or net realizable value,
whichever is lower,

7.1.2 Stock in Process is valued at raw material cost plus conversion costs as applicable or net realizable
value, whichever is lower.

7.2 Finished Goods and Stock-in-Trade

7.2.1 Finished Goods are valued at cost determined on ‘First in First Out’ basis or net realizable value,
whichever is lower. Cost of Finished Goods produced is determined based on raw materials
cost and processing cost.

7.2.2 Stock of shares has been valued at market rate.
7.3 Stores and Spares
Stores and Spares are valued at cost.
8. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

8.1 Provisions
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

8.1

8.1.3

.1 Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

.2  Where the Company expects some or all of provisions to be reimbursed, for example under an
insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the

Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

8.2 Contingent Liabilities

8.2.1

8.2.2
8.2.3

in the financial statements.

Company, these are classified as disputed obligations,

8.2.4 The treatment in respect of disputed obligations are as under:

10.

a) a provision is recognized in respect of present obligations where the outflow of resources is

probable;

b) all other cases are disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the possibility of outflow of resources

is remote.

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade Receivables are recognised initially attheirtransaction price unless those contain a significant

financing component in accordance with Ind AS 115.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the group prior to the end of
financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and usually paid within 30 days of
recognition. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due

within 12 months after the reporting period.
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If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or the amount thereof cannot be
measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence

Show-cause Notices issued by various Government Authorities are not considered as Obligation.

When the demand notices are raised against such show cause notices and are disputed by the



BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

1.

1.2
1.3

12,
121

12.2
12.2.1

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured and recovery of the consideration
is probable. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected
on behalf of the government. The timing of such recognition in case of goods is when the control
over the same is transferred to the customer, which is mainly upon delivery and in case of services,
in the periods in which such services are rendered.

Dividend income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive dividend is established.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the rate applicable.

Claims (including interest on outstanding) are recognized at cost when there is reasonable certainty
regarding its ultimate collection.

INCOME TAX
Current Income Tax
Provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current income tax relating to items
recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive
income or in equity). Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with
respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current
tax. The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e.,
the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the Company
recognizes MAT Credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit
Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income Tax Act, 1961, the said asset is
created by way of credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement”.
The Company reviews the “MAT Credit Entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down
the asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax
during the specified period.

Deferred Tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using Balance Sheet method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

12

12

12

13.

13

13.

financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when

the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

2.2 Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused
tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those

temporary differences and losses.

.2.3 The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at
each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable

profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss

(either in other comprehensive income or in equity),

.2.4 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable

entity and the same taxation authority.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

.1 Short Term Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits are accounted for in the period during which the services have been

rendered.

2 Post-Employment Benefits and Other Long Term Employee Benefits:

The Company has defined contribution plans in the form of Provident Fund, EDLI, ESIC and Labour
Welfare Fund and the contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year as
and when the contributions to respective funds are due. The Company’s contribution to the Provident
Fund is remitted to separate trust established for this purpose based on a fixed percentage of the

eligible employee’s salary.

The liability for gratuity at the end of the year payable to employees is determined on the basis of
actuarial valuation under Ind AS-19 norms but the same has not been provided and is reflected by
way of a note to the financial statements. However, the Company is making payment of gratuity to

the retired employees as per agreed scheme.

The other retirement benefits are accounted for as and when the liability for payment arises.
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

14.
14.1

14.2

15.
15.1

15.2

16.
16.1

16.2

16.3

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit/loss attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the financial year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity shareholders
of the Company adjusted with the after effect of interest and other financing costs asociated with
dilutive potential equity shares by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares considered
that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

GRANTS
Capital Grants

In case of depreciable assets, the cost of the asset is shown at gross value less grant received for the
asset. Depreciation is charged over the remaining useful life of the asset and the grant is recognized
in profit or loss over the life of the asset as reduced depreciation expense.

Revenue Grants

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and all attached conditions will be complied with. Government grants are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the entity recognizes
as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.

CURRENT AND NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current
classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

- expected to be realized orintended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,or
- held primarily for the purpose of trading, or

- expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

17.

17.1

17.1.1

17.1.2

17.1.3

17.1.4

- it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,or
- itis held primarily for the purpose of trading,or
- itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity,

Financial Assets
Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

- those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive
income, or through the Statement of Profit and Loss), and

- those measured at amortised cost

The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual terms of cash flows.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets except trade receivables (Refer Materil Accounting Policy No. 9) are recognised
initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or
loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement

For the purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in two categories:
* Financial Assets at amortised cost

* Equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial Assets at Amortized Cost

A financial asset is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flows and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

(76)



BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising
from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies
to trade and other receivables.

17.1.5 Equity Instrument at FVTPL

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. The Company has made
election to present subsequent changes in the fair value in profit or loss. However, where the
Company’s management makes an irrevocable choice on initial recognition to present fair value
gains or losses on specific equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent
reclassification of fair value gains and losses through the Statement of Profit and Loss.

17.1.6 Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Balance Sheet)when:

*The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

* The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party.

Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has
not retained control of the financial asset.

17.1.7 Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on historical
trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates or any other
appropriate basis. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk. However, for trade receivables that result in relation to revenue
from customers, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equl to lifetime expected
credit losses.

17.2 Financial Liabilities
17.2.1 Classification

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss and financial liabilities at amortised cost, as appropriate.
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17

17

17

17.

18.

19

19.

.2.2 Initial Recognition and Measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of liabilities measured at

amortised cost net of directly attributable transaction costs.
The Company’s financial liabilities includes trade and other payables, loans and borrowings.

.2.3 Subsequent Measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification. All the financial liabilities

are classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost.

The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are
determined based on the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss

when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the

Statement of Profit and Loss.

.2.4 Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement

of Profit and Loss.

3 Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable
right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of
business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the

Balance Sheet.

, FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

(78)
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19.2

19.3

19.4

19.5

19.6

19.7

19.8

19.9

20.

transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The fairvalue measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset
or transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market for the asset or liability, or in the
absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The
principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in
their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

In case of Level 3 valuations, External valuers are also involved in some cases for valuation of
assets and liabilities, such as unquoted financial assets, loans to related parties etc.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of
the fair value hierarchy as explained above,

LEASES

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange
for consideration.
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20.1 Leases as lessee (Assets taken on lease)

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to

make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

20.2 Leases as lessor (assets given on lease)

20.2.1

20.2.2

20.2.3

21.

is finance lease or operating lease.

the benefit derived from the asset given on lease.

Ind AS 115 Revenue to allocate the consideration in the contract.

New Standards / amendments and other change efective from April 1, 2023

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (*“MCA”") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On
March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2023, as stated below. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods begining

on or after April 1, 2023.

21.1 Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to Ind AS 1

The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by
replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their ‘significant’ accounting policies with a
requirement to disclose their ‘material’ accounting policies and adding guidance on how entities

apply the concept of materiality in making decision about accounting policy disclosures.

The amendments have had an impact on the Company’ diclosures of accounting policies, but not
on the measurement, recognition or presentation of any item in the Company’s financial statements.

21.2 Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendment to Ind AS 8

The amendments clarify the ditinction between change in accounting estimates, changes in
accounting policies and the correction of errors. It ha also been clarified how entities use measurement

techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates.

The amendments had no impact on the company’ financial tatements.
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When the company acts as lessor, it determines at the lease commencement whether lease

Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight line basis over the term of the
relevant lease except where another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of

All assets given on finance lease are shown as receivables at an amount equal to net investment in
the lease. Principal component of the lease receipts are adjusted against outstanding receivables
and interest income is accounted by applying the interest rate implicit in the lease to the net
investment. If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies
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213

Deferreed Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction - Amendments
to Ind AS 12

The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under Ind AS 12, so that it no
longer applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences

such as leases.
The amendments had no impact on the company’s financial statements.

New pronouncements or March 31, 2024 have not been announced yet by MCA.
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

3 Investment Property (Rs. in Lakhs)
Building

Carrying Value
As at 1st April, 2023 1,052.84
Additions during the year 65.28
Transferred from CWIP 46.42
Deletions / Adjustments during the year -
As at 31st March, 2024 1,164.54
Accumulated Depreciation
As at 1st April, 2023 181.07
Depreciation for the year 35.79
Impairment -
Deletions/Adjustments during the year -
As at 31st March, 2024 216.86
Net Block
As at 31st March, 2024 947.68
Carrying Value
As at 1st April, 2022 866.69
Additions during the year 73.32
Transferred from CWIP 112.83
Deletions / Adjustments during the year -
As at 31st March, 2023 1,052.84
Accumulated Depreciation
As at 1st April, 2022 150.72
Depreciation for the year 30.35
Impairment -
Deletions/Adjustments during the year -
As at 31st March, 2023 181.07
Net Block
As at 31st March, 2023 871.77
As at 1st April, 2022 715.97

The title deeds of all investment property are held in the name of the Company.
(i) Amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss for Investment Property

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Rental Income 398.55 360.24
Profit from investment properties before depreciation 398.55 360.24
Depreciation 35.79 30.35
Profit from Investment Properties 362.76 329.89

(ii) Fair Value
The Company’s Investment Property consists of a commercial property in India. The management
has determined that the investment property consits of warehouses - based on their nature,
Characteristics and risks.

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Market Value of Investment Property 1,608.45 1,323.63

1,608.45 1,323.63
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4 Intangible Assets

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Computer
Softwares
Carrying Value
As at 1st April, 2023 36.13
Additions during the year 1.00
Transfered from Intangible assets under development -
As at 31st March, 2024 37.13
Accumulated Depreciation
As at 1st April, 2023 21.05
Depreciation for the year 5.00
As at 31st March, 2024 26.05
Net Block
As at 31st March, 2024 11.08
Carrying Value
As at 1st April, 2022 23.45
Additions during the year 0.18
Transfered from Intangible assets under development 12.50
As at 31st March, 2023 36.13
Accumulated Depreciation
As at 1st April, 2022 16.18
Depreciation for the year 4.87
As at 31st March, 2023 21.05
Net Block
As at 31st March, 2023 15.08
As at 1st April, 2022 7.27

4 Intangible Assets under development*

(Rs. in Lakhs)

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

(Including unallocated capital expenditure, materials at site)
Balance as at beginning of the year

Add : Additions during the year

Less : Allocated / Adjusted during the year

8.50
4.00
12.50

Balance as at the end of the year
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
6 Other Financial Assets
Non Current
(Unsecured, considered good by the management)
Security Deposits with others 174.25 151.91
Interest Receivable (Refer Note No. 31.05) 152.59 152.86
Total 326.84 304.77
7 Inventories
(As taken valued and certified by the management)
a) Raw Materials (Refer Note No. 31.21) 463.35 2,204.46
b) Stock in Process 803.54 773.59
c) Finished Goods 1,611.76 596.99
d) Stock in Trade
Stock of Shares (Refer Note No. 31.02) 220.57 188.33
e) Stores and Spare Parts 296.42 327.51
Total 3395.64 4,090.88
“Detailed disclosure of Stock of Share
Name of Share Facevalue  Numbers Amount  Face Value  Numbers Amount
ACC Lt 10 800 19.93 10 800 13.34
Ajmera Reality 10 6 0.04 10 6 0.02
Amns Ports India (Previously known
as Hazira Cargo Terminals Limited) 10 510 - 10 0 -
Bharti Airtel Ltd 10 2827 34.73 10 2827 21.17
Dish T.V. Ltd 1 10000 1,68 1 100000 1.30
Divis Laboratory Ltd 2 540 18.60 2 540 15.25
Duncan Industreies Ltd 10 178 - 10 178 -
El Forge Ltd. 10 2000 0.28 10 2000 0.13
Essar Ports Ltd 10 170 - 10 170 -
Essar Shipping Co Ltd 10 1700 0.35 10 1700 0.14
Gujarat State Petronet Ltd. 10 2500 8.91 10 2500 6.63
HDFC Bank Ltd. 1 5000 72.40 1 5000 §0.48
| G Petrochemicals Ltd 10 100 043 10 100 0.41
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024
(Rs. in Lakhs)

India Bulls Finance Ltd 2 500 0.84 2 300 0.29
India Bulls Ventures Ltd 2 300 0.11 2 300 0.08
Integra Garments & Textiles Ltd 1 720 0.02 1 360 0.02
Jaiprakash Power Ventures Ltd 10 12500 1.91 10 12500 0.69
Jio Financial 10 28 0.10 10 0 -
Kajaria Ceramics Ltd 1 3000 34.65 1 3000 31.63
Kesoram Textiles Ltd 2 1220 - 2 1220 0.71
Khaitan Chemicals & Fertilizers Ltd 1 80 0.05 1 80 0.05
Larsen & Tourbo Ltd. 2 225 8.47 2 225 4.87
Mahindra Life Space Developers Ltd 10 381 2.24 10 381 1.34
Maral Overseas Ltd 10 100 0.06 10 100 0.05
Morajee Textiles Ltd. 7 120 0.02 7 120 0.02
Mysore Petrochemicals Ltd 10 350 0.62 10 350 0.39
New Century Leasing Ltd 10 2500 0.06 10 2500 0.06
Peninsula Land Ltd 2 250 0.12 2 250 0.03
Power Grid Corp. of India Ltd. 10 977 2.71 10 733 1.65
Rampur Fertilizer Ltd 10 16 0.00 10 16 0.00
Regency Investment Limited 10 400 0.056 10 400 0.03
Reliance Capital Ltd. 10 10 0.00 10 10 -
Reliance communication Ltd. 5 5000 0.09 5 5000 0.06
Reliance Home Finance Ltd. 10 10 0.00 10 10 0.00
Reliance Industries Ltd 10 28 0.83 10 28 0.65
Salaya Bulk Terminal Limited 10 170 - 10 170 -
Shreyans Industries Ltd 10 100 0.21 10 100 0.14
Southern Petrochemicals Industries Corpn Ltd 10 25 0.02 10 25 0.01
Steelco Gujarat Ltd 10 500 - 10 500 -
Swadeshi Cotton Mills Ltd 10 50 0.01 10 50 0.01
TISCO Ltd 10 15 0.02 10 15 0.02
Tamilnadu Petro Products Ltd 10 4100 3.20 10 4100 2.93
Tata Finance Co. Ltd. 10 5 - 10 5 -
Tata Motors Ltd. 2 25 0.25 2 25 0.11
Tata Power Co. Ltd. 1 500 1.97 1 500 0.95
UCO Bank Ltd. 10 1000 0.52 10 1000 0.24
UltraTech Cement Ltd. 10 20 1.95 10 20 1.52
Weispun Enterprises Ltd 10 700 213 10 700 0.88

220.57 188.33
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8 Trade Receivables*
Unsecured, considered good by the management
From Related Parties (Refer Note No. 31.08)
From Others
Trade Receivables - credit impaired
From QOthers

Less Provision for Bad Debts

Total

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
249.69 -

597.51 2,041.91
0.44 (0.44) - -
846.77 2,041.91

Ageing Schedule for Trade Receivables outstanding as on 31st March, 2024

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sl.No. Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than|6 months [1-2 Years| 2-3 Years|More than| Total
6 months | - 1year 3 years
() | Undisputed trade receivables
- considered good 583.30 | 17.64 239.11 - 7.16 847.20
(ii) | Undisputed trade receivables
- creditimpaired - - - - -
(ii) | Disputed trade receivables
- considered good : - - - -
(iv) | Disputed trade receivables

- credit impaired

Ageing Schedule for Trade Receivables outstanding as on 31st March, 2023

(Rs. in Lakhs)

SI.No. Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than|6 months |1-2 Years| 2-3 Years|More than| Total
6 months | -1 year 3 years
(i) | Undisputed trade receivables
- considered good 1796.57 | 95.52 28.79 26.57 | 94.46 2041.91
(ii) | Undisputed trade receivables
- creditimpaired ) ) . . -
(iii) | Disputed trade receivables
- considered good - - - - -
(iv) | Disputed trade receivables

- credit impaired




BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

10

Ll

12

13

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balance with Banks

- In Current Accounts

- In Fixed deposit with banks (less than 3 month)
Cash on hand

(as certified by the management)

Total

Bank Balance other than above
Fixed Deposit with Banks™*
- Maturity between 3 to 12 months
Total
*Deposits held as margin money.
Loans
(Unsecured, considered good by the management)
Loan to Body Corporates
To Related Party (Refer Note No. 31.08)
Total
Other Financial Assets
Current
(Unsecured, considered good by the management)
Security Deposits with others
Accrued Interest on Fixed Deposit
Interest receviable on loans & deposits
Advance to Employees
Claims Receivable (Refer Note 31.21)
Other Receivables
Total

Current Tax Assets (Net)
Advance payment of Tax
Less : Provisions

Advance payment for Fringe Benefit Tax
Total

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
9.45 15.89
13.00 -
0.90 1.56
23.35 17.45
13.33 34.18
13.33 34.18
385.20 596.75
385.20 596.75
19.27 67.29
0.53 0.27
262.27 313.71
14.22 15.20
- 100.00
21.39 11.06
317.68 507.53
208.31 160.99
2.66 23.52
205.65 137.47
- 1.14
205.65 138.61

(90)
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

14

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
Other Current Assets
{Unsecured, considered good by the management)
Balances with Statutory Authorities
Excise Department 0.14 0.14
Government Department & Others 79.80 30.12
Input On Goods & Service Tax 74.58 -
Prepaid Expenses 46.94 54.34
Advance to Suppliers 114.50 523.04
Other Advances
To Others 28.14 36.18
Total 344.10 643.82

(91)
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

16

17

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Other Equity

Retained Earnings

Surplus (Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss):
As per last Financial Statement

Profit for the year

Other Reserves

General Reserve:

As per last Financial Statement
Capital Redemption Reserve
As per last Financial Statement

Total

Long Term Borrowings (At Amortised Cost)
Secured Term Loans

From Banks

From Indian Bank (Formerly known as Allahabad Bank)
(Refer note ‘a’)

(Secured by Equitable Mortgage of Land and Building
and hypothecation of Plant and Machinery of the
Company and personally guaranteed by Chairman and
Managing Director of the Company)

Less: Repayable within one year

From HDFC Bank (Refer note’b’)

(Secured by hypothecation of Motor Car purchased
there against)

Less: Repayable within one year (Refer note 20)

As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
(2,714.50) {(2,989.91)
424 .26 275.41
(2,290.24) (2,714.50)
3,875.71 3,875.71
15.92 15.92
1,601.39 1,177.13
- 281.01
- 107.91
- 173.10
8.97 13.45
453 4.48
4.44 8.97
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
From ICIC| Bank (Refer note ‘c’) -
(Secured by Equitable Mortgage of Land and Building
and hypothecation of Plant and Machinery
of the Company and personally guaranteed by
Chairman and Managing Director of the Company) 1,370.32 -
Less: Repayable within one year (Refer note 20) 217.42 -
1152.90 -
From AXIS Bank (Refer note ‘d’) 13.12 18.70
(Secured by hypothecation of Motor Car purchased
there against)
Less : Repayable within one year (Refer note 20) 6.06 5.58
7.05 13.12
From Others
From Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. (Refer note ‘e’) 567.70 624.82
(Secured by Equitable Mortgage on Residential Property
purchased there against and personally guaranteed by
Chairman, Managing Director and Directors of the
Company)
Less: Repayable within one year (Refer note 20) 76.13 57.16
491.57 567.66
From Profectus Pvt Ltd (Refer note ‘f’) 179.48 -
(Secured by Hypothecation of Machinery)
Less : Repayable within one year (Refer note 20) 69.01 -
110.47
From Daimler Financial Services India Private Limited 68.33 30.33
(Secured by hypothecation of Motor Car purchased
there against) (Refer note ‘g’)
Less: Repayable within one year (Refer note 20) 9.95 30.33
58.38 -
Total 1824.81 762.85
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

17 Long Term Borrowings (Contd....)

Notes :

(a) Terms of Repayment of loan taken from Indian Bank (Formerly known as Allahabad Bank)
Particulars Date of Original Loan | Interest Repayment Schedule

Sanction Amount Rates
(Rs. in Lakhs)
From Indian Bank (Formerly 30/08/2016 280.00 MCLR+ | 16 Quarterly instalments of Rs. 17.50 Lakhs
known as Allahabad Bank)- 5.15% each commenced from December, 2018 and
Term Loan-5 ended on September, 2022
From Indian Bank (Formerly 30/08/2016 435.00 MCLR+ 20 Quarterly instalments of Rs. 21.75 Lakhs
known as Allahabad Bank)- 5.50% each commenced from June, 2018 and ended
Term Loan-6 on March, 2023
From Indian Bank (Formerly 22/09/2020 294.00 Repo rate+ [ 36 Monthly instalments of Rs. 8.99 Lakhs
known as Allahabad Bank)- 3.5% each commenced from September, 2021 and
Term Loan-GECLS Covid 19 ended on October, 2023 due to Prepayment of loan
by ICICI Bank.

From Indian Bank (Formerly 10/02/2023 147.00 Repo rate+ [ 36 Monthly instalments of Rs. 4.09 Lakhs
known as Allahabad Bank)- 2.7% each commencing from February, 2025 and
Term Loan-GECLS 1.0 ended on October, 2023 due to pre payment of
extn. Covid 19 loan by ICICI Bank.

(b) Terms of repayment of loan taken from HDFC Bank

Particulars Date of Original Loan | Interest | RepaymentSchedule
Sanction Amount Rates
(Rs. in Lakhs)

From HDFC Bank-Auto Loan (03/07/2022 12.00 8.20% 48 monthly instalments of Rs. 0.29 Lakhs
each (Including Interest) commenced from
August, 2022 and ending on July, 2026.

From HDFC Bank-Auto Loan [06/01/2022 5.00 7.40% 36 monthly instalments of Rs. 0.16 Lakhs
each (Including Interest) commenced from
February, 2022 and ending on Jan, 2025
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024 (Contd.)

17 Long Term Borrowings (Contd....)

(c) Terms of repayment of loan taken from ICICI Bank

Particulars Date of Original Loan Interest Repayment Schedule
Sanction Amount Rates
(Rs. in Lakhs)

From ICICI Bank-Car Loan | 24/04/2019 4.00 9.75% 36 monthly instalments of Rs. 0.13 Lakhs
each (Including Interest) commenced from
June, 2019 and ended on May, 2022.

From ICICI Bank - 28/09/2023 79.33 Repo Rate | 13 monthly instalments of Rs. 6.10 Lakhs

Term Loan 1 +2.5% | each commenced from 31st October, 2023
and ending on October, 2024.

From ICICI Bank - 28/09/2023 147.00 Repo Rate [ 36 monthly instalments of Rs. 4.08 Lakhs

Term Loan 2 +2.5% each commenced from 31st October, 2023
and ending on October, 2026.

From ICICI Bank - 26/09/2023 800.00 Repo Rate | 120 monthly instalments of Rs. 6.67 Lakhs

Term Loan 3 +2.5% each commenced from 30th November, 2023
and ending on October, 2033.

From ICICI Bank - 28/09/2023 257.00 Repo Rate | 120 monthly instalments of Rs. 2.14 Lakhs

Term Loan 3 +2.5% | each commenced from 31st December, 2023
and ending on November, 2033.

From ICICI Bank - 28/09/2023 200.00 Repo Rate | 120 monthly instalments of Rs. 1.67 Lakhs

Term Loan 4 +2.5% each commenced from 31st October, 2023
and ending on September, 2033.

(d) Terms of Repaymnent of loan taken from Axis Bank

Particulars Date of Original Loan | Interest | Repayment Schedule
Sanction Amount Rates
(Rs. in Lakhs)
From Axis Bank-Car Loan 13/07/2021 27.43 8.25% 60 monthly instalments of Rs. 0.58 Lakhs each

(inclduing Interest) commenced from May,
2021 and ending April, 2026
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024 (Contd.)

(e) Terms of Repaymnent of loan taken from Aditya Birla Finance Ltd.

Particulars Date of Original Loan | Interest Repayment Schedule
Sanction Amount Rates
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Aditya Birla Finance Limited 01/11/2018 590.00 11.60% | 34 monthly instaiments of Rs. 5.71 Lakhs each

(Including Interest) commenced from January,
2019 and ended on September, 2021. 15 monthly
instalments of Rs. 7.93 Lakhs each commenced
from October, 2021 and ended on December, 2022.
114 monthly Instaiment of Rs. 7.20 lakh each
commenced from January, 2023 and ending on
June, 2032 as per revised repayment sehedule
dated 20th April, 2023.

Aditya Birla Finance Limited 15/06/2020 11.59 11.60% | 3 monthly instalment of Rs. 3.94 Lakhs each
(Including Interest) Commencing from January,
2031 and ending on March. 2031

Aditya Birla Finance Limited 15/03/2022 83.80 11.00% | 36 monthly instalment of Rs. 2.33 Lakhs each
Commenced from May, 2023 and ending on April,
2026

Aditya Birla Finance Limited 15/03/2022 41.90 11.00% | 36 monthly instalment of Rs. 1.16 Lakhs each
Commencing from May, 2024 and ending on April,
2027

(f) Terms of repayment of loan taken from Profectus Capital Private Ltd.

Particulars Date of |OriginalLoan | Interest | RepaymentSchedule
Sanction Amount Rates
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Profectus Capital Private Ltd.|31/01/2024 185.00 10.16% | 30 monthly instalments of Rsw. 7.01 Lakhs
each (Including Interest) commenced from
Marchg, 2023 and ending on August, 2026

(f) Terms of repayment of loan taken from Mercedes-Benz Financial Services India Pvt. Ltd.

Particulars Date of Original Loan | Interest | Repayment Schedule
Sanction Amount Rates
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Mercedes-Benz Financial 29/06/2019 61.95 10.95% | 47 monthly instalments of Rs. 1.15 Lakh

Services India Pvt. Ltd. each (including Interest) commenced from
(formerly known as Daimler August, 2019 and ended on July, 2023 and
Financial Services India 48th instalment of Rs. 27.93 Lakhs paid
Private Ltd) - Car Loan in July, 2023

Mercedes-Benz Financial 01/07/2023 74.50 8.77% | 47 monthly instalments of Rs. 1.30 Lakh
Services India Pvt. Ltd. each (including Interest) commenced from
(formerly known as Daimler August, 2023 and ended on July, 2027 and
Financial Services India 48th instalment of Rs. 32.78 Lakhs payable
Private Ltd) - Car Loan in July, 2027
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st
18 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) March, 2024 March, 2023
In compliance of Ind AS - 12 on “Income Taxes”,
the item wise details of Deferred Tax Liability
(net) are as under:
Deferred Tax Liability:
Related to Fixed Assets 378.08 391.24
Provision on Inventories 8.38 (1.67)
Fair valuation of Equity Instruments 0.37 0.41
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 386.83 389.98
MAT Credit Entitlement 106.53 106.53
Total (net of MAT Credit Entitlement) 280.30 283.45
“Refer Note 31.14 for detailed disclosure
19 Current Borrowings
Loans
Secured
From Indian Bank (Formerly known as Allahabad Bank)
Cash Credit Facilities (Refer Note 31.26 - 1091.43

(Secured by hypothecation of entire stocks, book debts

and other current assets, both present

and future, equitable mortgage of Land and Building

and hypothecation of Plant and Machinery of the Company
and personally guaranted by Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company)

From ICIC| BANK

Cash Credit Facilities (Refer Note 31.26)

(Secured by hypothecation of entire stocks, book debts and 878.24 -
other current assets, both present and future, equitable
mortgage of Land and Building and hypothecation of Plant and
Machinery of the Company and personally guaranted by
Chairman and Managing Director of the Company)

Current maturities of long term borrowings (Secured)

From Banks (Refer Note No. 18) 228.01 117.97

From Others (Refer Note No. 18) 155.09 87.49

Unsecured

Sales Tax Loan from Government of West Bengal

(Refer Note No. 31.05) 54.43 54.43

Sales Tax Loan from WBIDC (Refer Note No. 31.05) 247.64 247.64

Sales Tax Incentive Loan from WBIDC

(Refer Note No. 31.05) 17.50 17.50

Special Capital Incentive Loan from WBIDC

(Refer Note No. 31.05) 7.50 7.50
1,588.41 1,623.96
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20

Trade Payables*

Due to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
Due to Related Party (Refer Note No.31.08)

Due to Others
Total

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023

54.31 83.74

- 42.42

6,104.29 8,810.32

6,158.60 8,936.47

Ageing Schedule for Trade Payables outstanding as on 31st March, 2024

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sl.No. Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than|1-2 Years |2-3 Years| More than Total
1 Year 3 years
(i) | MSME
-Undisputed 54.31 - - - 54.31
-Disputed - - - - -
(i) | Others
-Undisputed 6,608.35| 35.35 0.40 0.18 6,104.28
-Disputed - - - - -
Ageing Schedule for Trade Payables outstanding as on 31st March, 2023 (Rs. in Lakhs)
Sl.No. Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than|1-2 Years|2-3 Years| More than Total
1 Year 3years
(i | MSME
-Undisputed 283.45 - - - 283.45
-Disputed - - - - -
(i) | Others
-Undisputed 8,559.57 | 50.89 - 42.57 8,653.03
-Disputed - - - - -
21 Other Financial Liabilities
Interest Accrued and Due on Term Loans 3.81 5.16
Interest Accrued and Due on Unsecured Loans 647.22 621.97
Brokerage and Commission Payable 12.25 14.97
Electricity Charges Payable 70.11 89.04
Salary and Wages Payable 306.19 323.43
Other Payable 199.28 247.27
Security Deposit 32.61 30.69
Unclaimed Preference Shares Redemption Money* 3.32 3.32
*Has neither been transfered to a separate Bank Account
nor to Investor Education and Protection Fund.
Total 1,274.79 1,335.85
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22

23

24

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
Other Current Liabilities
Advance from Customers 0.21 0.16
Payable to Statutory Authorities 101.31 138.22
Total 101.52 138.38
Revenue from Operations
Sale of Products-finished goods (Jute Goods) 21,891.81 28,653.13
Sale of Traded goods (Gunny) - 638.61
Other Operating Revenue
Rent Received
(TDS Rs. 39.65 Lakhs 31.03.24 Rs. 35.31Lakhs 31.03.23) 398.55 360.24
Branding Charges (Net) 109.74 128.82
Total 22,400.10 29,780.80
Other Income
Dividend
From Non Current Investments 0.02 0.02
From Stock in trade 1.92 1.75
Interest
On Loans
(TDS Rs. 6.36 Lakhs 31.03.24 Rs. 7.31 Lakhs 31.03.23) 63.59 73.07
From Others
(TDS Rs. 1.21 Lakh 31.03.24 Rs. 1.05 Lakh 31.03.23) 13.03 12.34
On Income Tax Refund - 6.94
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) 81.21 17.18
Insurance claim received / receivables (net) 30.33 100.00
Sundry Balances Written back 3.04 12.94
Brokrage and Commission 257.56 432.30
Service charges 22.20 22.20
Miscellaneous Receipt 9.10 7.64
Total 482.00 686.38
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25

26

27

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Forthe yearended Forthe year ended

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

Cost of Raw Materials Consumed

Opening Stock 2,204.46 289.60

Add: Purchase during the year 12,526.18 21,713.99

Add: Jute Expenses (includes jute claims

of amounting Rs. 212.95 Lakhs for 31.03.2024

and Rs. 302.97 Lakhs for 31.03.2023) (144.14) 12,382.04 (229.00) 21,484.99

Less : Loss Due to Fire - 100.00

Less: Closing Stock 463.35 2,204.46
Total 14,123.15 19,470.13

Changes in Inventories of

Finished Goods, Stock in Process and Stock in Trade

Finished Goods

Opening Stock 596.99 384.83

Less: Closing Stock 1,611.76 (1,014.77) 596.99 (212.18)

Stock in Process

Opening Stock 773.59 1,155.51

Less: Closing Stock 803.54 (29.95) 773.59 381.92

Stock in Trade Shares

Opening Stock 188.33 194.46

Less: Closing Stock 220.57 (32.24) 188.33 6.13
Total (1,076.96) 175.89

Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries and Wages 4,112.53 4,617.45

Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 44422 493.28

Staff Welfare Expenses 35.15 39.31
Total 4,591.90 5,150.04
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28 Finance Costs

29

30

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Forthe yearended Forthe year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Interest Expenses on financial liability measured at

amortised cost

To Banks

on Term Loans

on Working Capital Loan

To Others

on Loan from Gowvt Authorities

on Purchase of Jute

on Late payment of Statutory Dues
Other Borrowing Cost

Total

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
Depreciation on Tangible Assets
Amortisation of Intangible Assets
Depreciation on Investments Property

Total

Other Expenses

Consumption of Stores and Spare Parts
Power and Fuel Expenses

Rent

Repairs & Maintenance

- Building

- Machinery

- Others

Insurance Charges

Rates and Taxes

Loss due to Fire (Refer not no 31.24)
Fair value Loss on Financial Instruments
classified as FVTPL (Net)

Other Manufacturing Expenses

Freight & Other Sales Expenses
Provision for Doubtful Debts

Sundry Balance Written Off

Auditor's Remuneration

- As Auditor (excluding Goods and Service Tax)

- For Tax Audit

- For Limited Review

- For other Services
Miscellaneous Expenses

Total

142.81 105.98
102.12 99.21
25.25 25.25
707.75 492.30
12.04 9.36
27.53 11.51
500.11 485.55
5.00 4.87
35.79 30.35
—sow wom
1321.68 1626.40
810.24 913.19
3.77 3.77
22.58 17.01
2.66 1.85
94.78 62.80
45.63 30.90
67.35 4219
- 100.00
0.36 1.30
533.15 526.13
57.57 84.29
0.44 -
31.85 1.19
2.00 1.50
0.35 0.35
- 0.20
0.35 0.35
24947 224.50
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Note 31 - Other Notes

31.01 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments not provided for in respect of the following :-

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sl. . Asat31st | Asat3ist
No. Particulars March, 2024 | March, 2023
i) | Claims against the Company not acknowledge as debt
a) | Sales Tax Demands pending with appellate authorities 570.01 837.62
b) [ Claim for Damages on delayed payment of
Employee State Insurance dues, which the Company
has disputed and final order of Employee Insurance
Coun, Kolkata, is pending. However, the Company
is entitled to obtain waiver with regard to interest
penalty and damages for delayed payments of the old
outstanding in respect of Provident Fund and provisions.
Necessary steps have been taken to obtain the relevant
statutory waiver from the appropriate authorities.
Provisions against above mentioned contingent
liabilities have not been made as the management
does not foresee any liability
in view of the legal opinion taken by them. 109.47 109.47
c) | Claims by Employees for payment of Gratuity 11.81 17.89
d) | Claims disputed by the Company relating to issues of
applicability and determination relating to Provident Fund.
Demand by P.F. authority for interest and damages
against P.F. dues (Appeal pending with the Hon'ble
High Courts Delhi and Kolkata and Appellate
Tribunal, Kolkata 183.76 183.76
€) | Export obligation outlined in the EPCG License - 50.36
i) | Bank Guarantees Rs. 3.08 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 10.23 lakhs) and Letter of Credit
Rs. 18.31 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 113.97 Lakhs)
iy | Company has given Corporate Guarantee (a property provider) to Anglo India Jute & Textile
Industries Private Limited against Term Loan amounting to Rs. 2,500 lakhs and also provided
collateral for the same amounting to Rs. 12,500 lakhs, Balance outstanding of loan as at
31st March 2024 is Rs. 2,382.98 lakhs.

31.02 Certain Shares held as Stock in Trade costing Rs. 0.15 lakhs had been lost intransit and
necessary legal steps have been initiated by the management to recover those shares.
During the year no shares held as stock in trade have been sold which are valued at cost or
market price whichever is lower.

31.03 Onthe basis of physical verification of assets and cash generation capacity of those assets,

in the management perception, there is no impairment of assets as on 31st March, 2024.
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Note : 31 - Other Notes (Contd.)

31.04

31.05

31.06

31.07

31.08

The arrear cumulative dividend on 6000 11% Redeemable Cumulative Preference Shares
of Rs. 100/- each till 31.03.2013 amounted to Rs. 25.63 lakhs.

The Company had filed an application for recovery before the Hon'ble High Court at Calcutta
(the “Court”) and West Bengal Taxation Tribunal “Extra Ordinary Jurisdiction” (the ‘tribunal’)
alleging the interest aggregating to Rs. 137.72 Lakhs paid by the Company in the year
1997-98 under Central Sales Tax Act, 1961, West Bengal Sales Tax Act, 1954 and Bengal
Finance (Sales Tax) Act, 1941 as refundable on the ground that such interest was paid
without having any provision for levy of the said interest under the respective Acts and no
such interest was assessed/ charged in the respective assessment orders.

In view of the above :

a) The amount of Rs. 137.72 lakhs along with interest of Rs. 78.61 lakhs accrued
thereon upto 31.03.2004 considered good (for recovery) has been accounted for
under the head “Other Financial Assets - Non-Current” after adjusting Sales Tax
Dues amounting to Rs. 63.74 lakhs.

b)  The Company has withheld the repayment of principal and interest accrued on Sales
Tax Loans for the following loans :-

- Sales Tax Loan from Government of West Bengal - Rs. 54.43 lakhs
- Sales Tax Loan from WBIDC - Rs. 247.64 lakhs

- Sales Tax Incentive Loan from WBIDC - Rs. 17.50 lakhs

- Special Capital Incentive Loan from WBIDC - Rs. 7.50 lakhs

The Company has only one primary segment and mainly engaged in manufacturing of Jute
Goods and as a result the reporting under Ind As 108 “Segment Reporting” is not required.

The liability of Rs. 2,434.11 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 2,425.44 lakhs) being gratuity payable
to employees determined as per actuarial valuation as at 31st March, 2024 under Ind AS-
19 has not been provided for in the financial statements due to non-availability of adequate
surplus.

Related Party Disclosures
Related Party Disclosures, as required by Ind AS-24 “Related Party Disclosures” are given below :-

(i) Associates
Anglo India Jute & Textile Industries Private Limited (w.e.f. 19th October 2023)

(i) KeyManagerial Personnel & their Relatives
Shri. Ashok Kumar Poddar (Executive Chairman)
Shri. Manish Poddar (Managing Director)
Smt. Madhushree Peddar (Wife of the Executive Chairman)
Shri. Danveer Singhi (Company Secretary)
Shri. Praveen Kumar Ghorawat (Chief Financial Officer)
Smt. Divya Poddar (Wife of a director)
Miss. Vasavi Poddar (Daughter of a director)
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Note : 31 - Other Notes (Contd.)

(i)

Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel and/or their Relatives have

significant influence

Anglo India Jute & Textile Industries Private

Limited

Marigold Heights Pvt. Ltd.

P&A Bottlers Pvt. Ltd

P & A Beverages Pvt. Lid.

Prime Soft Vintrade Pvt. Ltd.
Rash Behari Construction Pvt. Ltd.

Vasavi Infractructure Projects Limited

Indian Jute Mill Association

Tyron Agency Pvt. Lid.

Suncity Properties Pvt. Ltd.

GSR Poddar Services

Bengal Investment Ltd.

South West Construction Private L
Ripon Estates Ltd.

imited

South West Fintrade Udyog Limited

Seasides Tradelinks Pvi. Ltd.
Baid (India) Pvt. Ltd.
A.M. Investments Lid.

31.08 Related Party Disclosures (Contd.)

Arial View Highrise LLP

Jackson Mercantiles LLP
Outshine Develpers LLP
Vehement Highrise LLP
Raga Projects LLP
P&A Infradevelopers LLP
P&A InfraconLLP
Aviga Projects LLP
Istara Sales LLP
Jackson Developers LLP
Mangrove Heights LLP
Jackson Mercantiles Pvt. Ltd.

Whitestone Infracon Pvt. Ltd.

Arusu Exports Pvt Ltd.

A) The following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary
course of business.
Details relating to personnel/enterprises referred to in Item (i), (ii) and (iii) above :
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
In relation|In relation|In relation|In relation|In relation|In relation(
to item (i)[to item (ii){to item (iii)| to item (i) |to item (ii)to item (iii
i) Managerial Remuneration
Shri. Manish Poddar - 48.15 - - 48.43 -
Shri. Ashok Kr, Poddar - 37.21 - 33.57 -
Shri. Danveer Singhi - 19.07 - - 18.90 -
Shri. Praveen Kumar Ghorawat - 10.45 - - 10.47 -
ii) | Director Sitting Fees
Smt. Madhushree Poddar - - - - 1.00 -
iii) | Purchase of Goods
Anglo India Jute & Textile Industries Pvt. Ltd 18.78 - - 41.25 - -
iv) | Sale of Goods
Anglo India Jute & Textile Industries Pvt. Ltd. 84.92 - - | 472.87 - -
V) Brokerage & Commission Received
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Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
In relation|In relation| In relation|In relation|In relation|In relation
to item (i) [to item (ii)[to item (iii)| to item (i) |to item (ii)[to item (iii

Anglo India Jute & Textile Industries Pvt. Ltd. | 257.56 - - | 43230 - -
vi) | Loan Repayment Received

Vasavi Infrastructure Projects Ltd. - - | 21155 - - 12.25
vii) [ Interest Received

Tyron Agency Pvt. Ltd. - - 3.82 - - 4.25

Suncity Properties (P) Ltd. - - 9.00 - - 10.00

Rash Behari Construction Pvt Ltd. - - 21.24 - - 23.60

South West Construction Private Ltd. - - 7.54 - - 8.38

Vasavi Infrastructure Projects Ltd. - - 15.63 - - 26.85
viii) | Reimbursement of Expenses Received

Anglo India Jute & Textile Industries Pvt. Ltd. (Net) | 37.66 - 37.681 -

Tyron Agency Pvt. Ltd. - - 0.18 - 0.18

Vasavi Infrastructure Projects Limited - - 0.20 - - 0.20

Raga Projects LLP - - 1.01 - - 0.86
iX) | Membership Fees Paid

Indian Jute Mills Association - - 6.99 - - 6.86
B) Outstanding Balances at the end of the Financial Year

Details relating to personnel/enterprises referred to in item (i), (i) and (iii) above : (Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
In relation| In relation|In relation|In relation[In relation|In relation
to item (i) [to item (ii)[to item (iii)| to item (i) |to item (ii)|to item (iii
Trade Payabhles
Bengal Investment Ltd. - - - - - 4242
Loans
Rash Behari Construction Pvt Ltd - - | 196.68 - - | 196.68
South West Construction Private Limited - - 69.79 - - 69.79
Tyron Agency Pvt. Ltd. - - 35.41 - - 35.41
Suncity Properties (P) Ltd - - 83.31 - - §3.31
Vasavi Infrastructure Projects Ltd. - - - - - | 211.55
Other Receivables
Anglo India Jute & Textile Industries Pvt. Ltd. - - - | 358.84 - -
Raga Projects LLP - - 0.25 - - 0.22
Rashbehari Constrution Priavte Limited - - 4.40 - - 4.40
Marigold Height Private Limited - - - - - 4.45
Trade Receivables
Anglo India Jute & Textile Industries Pvt. Ltd. | 249.69 - - - - -
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Note : 31 - Other Notes (Contd.)

31.09 Earnings Per Share

(Rs. in Lakhs)

31st March, 2023

Particulars 31st March, 2024
Profit/(Loss) attributable to Equity 424.26
Shareholders (Rs. in Lakhs)

Weighted average number of Equity Shares 6,382,151
Face value per share (Rs.) 10
Earning Per Share (Rs.) (Basic & Diluted) 6.65

275.41

6,382,151
10
4.32

31.10 Value of Imported and Indigenous Raw Materials consumed :

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Forthe year ended For the year ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Amount % Amount %
Indigenous 14,097.21 99.82 19,429.56 99.79
Imported 25.94 0.18 40.57 0.21
14,123.15 100.00 19,470.13 100.00

31.11  Value of Imported and Indigenous Stores, Spares consumed :

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Forthe year ended Forthe year ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Amount % Amount %
Indigenous 1,321.68 100 1,626.40 100.00
Imported - - - -
1321.68 100.00 1,626.40 100.00

31.12 Balance Confirmation

QOutstanding balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Loans and Advances are
subject to confirmation from the respective parties and consequential adjustments arising
from reconciliation if any. The management, however, is of the view that there will be no
material discrepancies in this regard.
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Note
31.13

: 31 - Other Notes (Contd.)
Employee Benefits
A. Defined Benefit Plans

The Company carries out Defined Benefit Plans for payment of gratuity. Defined Benefit

Plans expose the Company to actuarial risk such as:

Risk, Salary Escalation Risk and Demographic Risk.

i Interest Rate Risk : The Plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest
rates. A fallin interest rates will result in an increase in the ultimate cost of providing
the above benefit and will thus result in an increase in the value of the liquidity.

i Liquidity Risk : This is the risk that the Company is not able to meet the short-term
benefit payouts. This may arise due to non-availability of enough cash/ cash equivalent
to meet the liabilities or holding of illiquid assets not being sold in time. .

iii. Salary Escalation Risk : The Present Value of the above benefit plan is calculated
with the assumption of salary increase rate of plan participants in future. Deviation
in the rate of increase of salary in future for plan participants from the rate of increase
in salary in future for plan participants from the rate of increase in salary used to
determine present value of obligation will have a bearing on the plan’s liability.

iv. Demographic Risk : The Company has used certain mortality and attrition
assumptions in valuation of the liability. The Company is exposed to the risk of
actual experience turning out to be worse compared to the assumption. Change in
Defined Contribution Plans (DCP) over the year ended 31st March, 2024 :

B. Defined Contribution Plans

Interest Rate Risk, Liquidity

(Rs. in Lakhs)

. Forthe yearended | Forthe yearended
Particulars 31stMarch, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Contribution to Employee’s Provident Fund 67.13 72.60
Contribution to Employee’s Pension Fund 245.40 272.87

312.53 345.47
31.14 Income Tax Expenses
(@) Major Components of income tax expense for the year ended 31st March 2024
and 31st March, 2023: (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Forthe yearended | Forthe year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Current Income Tax - -
Income Tax for earlier years 20.16 0.14
Adjustment in respect of MAT Credit entitlement - -
Total Current Tax Expense 20.16 0.14
Deferred Tax
(Decrease)/Increase in Deferred Tax Liabilities (3.15) (138.31)
in respect to current year
Deferred Tax (3.15) (138.31)
Income Tax expense is attributable to :
Profit from continued operation 17.01 (138.18)
17.01 (138.18)
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Reconciliation of tax expense and the accumulated profit multiplied by India’s

(b)

domestic rate :

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Forthe yearended | Forthe year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Profit before tax from Continuing 441.27 137.24

Operations

Tax rate 0.26 0.26

Tax at an average rate 114.73 35.68

Tax at an average rate : 114.73 35.68

Tax effect of amounts which are not

deductible (taxable) in calculating

taxable income :

Tax effect of income that are not taxable in (54.90 (32.57)

determining taxable profit

Tax effect of expenses that are not

deductible in determining taxable profit 38.56 38.31

Other ltems (81.38) (179.59)

Total Tax Expense 17.01 (138.17)

Income Tax Expense 17.01 (138.17)
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31.15

Financial Instrument - Fair Value Measurement

A. Accounting classification for Fair Values

(i) Following table shows carrying amount and Fair Values of Financial Liabilities and Financial

Assalts : (Rs. in Lakhs)
Carrying Value Fair Value Fair Value
Asat31 | Asat31 | Asat31 | Asat31 |Measurement
March, March, March, March, Hierachy

2024 2023 2024 2023 Level

Financial Assets

A. FVTOCI Financial Instruments Nil

B. FVTPL Financial Instruments

Quoted Instruments 3.66 3.95 3.66 3.95 Level 1

Unquoted Instruments 8.46 8.16 8.46 8.16 Level 3

Preference Share 0.03 0.41 0.03 0.41 Level 3

Non Convertible Debentures - - - - Level 3

C. Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost

Trade Receivables 846.77 | 2041.91 846.77 | 2041.91 Level 3

Cash and Cash Equivalent; 23.35 17.45 23.35 17.45 Level 3

Other Bank Balances 13.33 34.18 13.33 34.18 Level 3

Loans 385.20 596.75 385.20 596.75 Level 3

Other Financial Assets 644.52 812.31 644.52 812.31 Level 3

Financial Liabilities measured at Amortised Cost

A. Borrowings

(i) Term Loan 341322 | 2386.81 | 3413.22 | 2386.81 Level 3

B. Trade Payables 6158.60 | 8936.48 | 6158.60 | B936.48 Level 3

C. Other Financial Liabilities

(i) Interest Accrued and Due 3.81 5.16 3.81 5.16 Level 3

on Term Loans

(i) Interest Accrued and Due| 647.22 621.97 647.22 621.97 Level 3

onUnsecured Loans

(iii) Brokerage and Commission 12.25 14.97 12.25 14.97 Level 3

Payable

iv) Other Payable 199.28 247.27 199.28 247.27 Level 3

(v) Security Deposit 32.61 30.69 32.61 30.69 Level 3

(vi) Unclainmed Preference 3.32 3.32 3.32 3.32 Level 3

Shares Redemtion Money™
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31.15

31.16

Financial Instrument - Fair value Measurement (Contd.)

Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments valued using quoted market prices. Listed
equity instruments which are traded in the stock exchanges are valued using the closing
price at the reporting date.

Level 2 hierarchy includes financial instruments that are not traded in active market. This
includes OTC derivatives and debt instruments valued using observable market data such
as yield etc. of similar instruments traded in active market. All derivatives are reported at
discounted values hence are included in level 2. Borrowings have been fair valued using
market rate prevailing as on the reporting date.

Level 3 if one or more significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the
instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity instruments which are
valued using assumptions from market participants.

Financial Instrument- Financial Risk Management

The Company’s activity exposes it to various risk such as market risk, liquidity risk and
credit risks. This section explains the risks which the Company is exposed to and how it
manages the risks.

A. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange risk rates,
interest rates and equity prices which will affect the Company’s income or the value of its
holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage
and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.

(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company is exposed to
interest rate risk on financial liabilities such as long-term borrowings.

The Company is also exposed to interest rate risk on its financial assets that include fixed
deposits.

(ii) Price Risk
The Company’s exposure to equity securities price risk arises from investments held by

the Company and classified in the Balance Sheet as fair value through Profit or Loss. The
majority of the Company’s equity investments are publicly traded.

B. Liquidity Risk

The Company determines its liquidity requirements in the short, medium and long term.
This is done by drawing up cash forecast for short and medium term requirements The
Company manages its liquidity risk in a manner so as to meet its normal financial obligations
without any significant delay or stress. Such risk is managed through ensuring operational
cash flow while at the same time maintaining adequate cash and cash equivalents position.
This is generally carried out in accordance with practice and limits set by the Company.
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31.16

Financial Instrument- Financial Risk Management (Contd.)

(i) Maturity Analysis

The Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual
maturities for all non-derivative financial liabilities. The amounts disclosed in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying
balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Lessthan | 1Yearto | 2Yearto | Morethan Total
1 Year 2 Year 5 Year 5 Years
31st March, 2024
Borrowings 1,588.41 353.37 653.14 818.30 3413.22
Trade-Payables 6.158.60 - - - 6,158.60
Other Financial Liabilities| 1,274.79 1,274.79
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Lessthan | 1Yearto 2Yearto | Morethan Total
1 Year 2 Year 5 Year 5Years
31st March, 2023
Borrowings 1,623.96 112.83 311.53 338.49 2,386.81
Trade-Payables 8,936.48 - - - 8,936.48
Other Financial Liabilities| 1,329.83 1.85 417 20.92 1,356.77

(i) Capital Management

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in
economic conditions and requirement of financial covenants. In order to maintain or adjust
the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital on the basis of
net debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of overall debt portfolio of the Company.

Net debt implies total borrowings of the Company as reduced by Cash and Cash Equivalents
and Equity comprises all components attributable to the owners of the Company.

The following table summarises the Net Debt, Equity and Ratio thereof : (Rs. in Lakhs)

Note 31st March | 31st March

2024 2023

(i) | Total Debt

Borrowings- Non Current 17 1,824.81 762.85
Borrowings- Current 19 1,588.41 1,623.96
3,413.22 2,386.81
Less : Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 23.35 17.45
Net Debt 3,389.87 2,369.36
(ii) | Equity attributable to Shareholders 2,239.61 1,815.35
(iii) | Net debt to equity ratio 1.51 1.31
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31.17

31.18

31.19

The company has given Interest bearing loans in the previous years (which is not lower
than prevailing yield of related Government Securities close to the tenure of respective
loans) to related parties for their business purposes, which is repayable on demand. Total
amount of loan outstanding as on 31st March, 2024 is Rs. 385.20 Lakhs (Previous year
Rs. 596.74 Lakhs). Which is 100% of total loan granted by the Company. The details are as
under :-

- Suncity properties Pvt. Ltd.-Rs. 83.31 Lakhs (31st March, 2023 Rs. 83.31 Lakhs) at the
year end and maximum amount outstanding during the year Rs. 83.31 Lakhs (31st March,
2023 - Rs. 83.31 Lakhs)

- Rashbehari Costruction Pvt. Ltd.-Rs. 196.68 Lakhs (31st March, 2023-Rs. 196.68 Lakhs),
at the year end and maximum amount outstanding during the year Rs. 196.68 Lakhs (31st
March, 2023-Rs.196.68 Lakhs)

- Tyron Agencies Pvt. Ltd.-Rs. 35.41 Lakhs (31st March, 2023-Rs. 35.41 Lakhs), at the
year end and maximum amount outstanding during the year Rs. 35.41 Lakhs (31st March,
2023- Rs. 35.41 Lakhs)

- Southwest Construction Pvt. Ltd.-Rs. 69.79 Lakhs (31st March, 2023-Rs. 69.79 Lakhs)
at the year end and maximum amount outstanding during the year Rs. 69.79 Lakhs (31st
March, 2023-Rs. 69.79 Lakhs)

- Vasavi Infrastructure Projects Ltd.-Rs. Nil (31st March, 2023-Rs.211.55 Lakhs) at the
year end and maximum amount outstanding during the year Rs.211.55 Lakhs (31st March,
2023-Rs. 211.55 Lakhs)

A sum of Rs. 54.31 Lakhs is payable to Micro Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31st
March, 2024 (31st March, 2023- Rs. 83.74 Lakhs). There are no Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45
days during the year and also as at 31st March, 2024. This information as required to be
disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information
available with the Company.

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits of Rs. 1,200 Lakhs by ICICI
Bank (31st March, 2023 - Rs. 1,400 Lakhs by Indian Bank) on the basis of security of
current assets. The Company filed stock statement to the bank on monthly basis. The
statement filed by the Company with the bank is in agreement with the books of account of
the Company.
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BUDGE BUDGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

31.21

31.22

31.23

31.24

31.25

31.26

During the previous year 2022-23, due to fire in the factory total quantity of jute 423.629 MT valued
at Rs. 2.26 crores got affected, against which insurance claim had been preferred. The company had
valued and accounted for the claim receivable at Rs. 1 crore and balance salvaged goods estimated
at Rs. 1.26 crores was included in the inventory of raw jute.

During the year, the company received Rs. 1.48 crores against the claim made and adjusted ex-
penses of Rs. 18.57 lakhs. Balance amount of Rs. 30.33 lakhs has been recorded in P&L.

During the year, Company has taken Car Loan of Rs. 74.50 Lakhs from Mercedes Benz Financial
Services India Private Limited(formerly known as Daimler Financial Services India Private Limited)
on lith July, 2023, but not created charge on asset. Also, Company has not satisfied charge in respect
of loan of Rs. 61.95 Lakhs previously taken from Mercedes Benz Financial Services India Private
Limited(formerly known as Daimler Financial Services India Private Limited) which was repaid in full
on 6th July, 2023.

During the year, Company has made an application with the West Bengal Commercial Appellate
and Revision Board under the Scheme of settlement of arrear tax, interest, late fee or penalty in
dispute scheme for one time settlement of outstanding liability of Rs. 267.61 Lakhs with respect to
West Bengal Value Added Tax and Central Sales Tax. Accordingly, the Company has paid Rs.30.75
Lakhs on account of one time settlement and charged the same to the statement of Profit and Loss
during the year ended 31st March, 2024.

No funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or invested in any other person or entity including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the under-
standing, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend to or invest in any other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. Neither have any funds (which are material either individually or
in the aggregate) been received by the Company from any other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend to or invest in any other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Parties (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The timing difference relating mainly to depreciation and unabsorbed losses result in net deferred
tax asset as per IND AS 12 “Income Taxes”. As a prudent measure, the net Deferred Tax Assets
relating to the above has not been recognised in the Financial Statement.

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / rearranged for Profit and Loss of Fixed Assets which
have been disclosed as net amount in Note 25. Previously they were shown as separate amounts as
profit on sale of fixed assets (Note 25) and Loss on sale of fixed assets (Note 31)

Signature to Notes 1 to 31

As per our report of even date attached  For and on behalf of the Board

For V. SINGHI & ASSOCIATES ASHOK KUMAR PODDAR, Chairman
Chartered Accountants (DIN : 00282924)
Firm Registration No. : 311017E MANISH PODDAR, Managing Director
(ANIRUDDHA SENGUPTA) (DIN : 00283036)
Place : Kolkata Partner P.K. GHORAWAT, Chief Financial Officer
Date : 28th June 2024 Membership No. 051371 DANVEER SINGHI, Secretary
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